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Commodity Futures Trading Commission Registration. Effective December 31, 2012, the Commodity Futures Trading Commission (�CFTC�) adopted certain
regulatory changes that subject registered investment companies and advisers to regulation by the CFTC if a fund invests more than a prescribed level of its assets
in certain CFTC-regulated instruments (including futures, certain options and swap agreements) or markets itself as providing investment exposure to such
instruments. The Fund has claimed an exclusion from the definition of the term �commodity pool operator� under the Commodity Exchange Act. Accordingly,
neither the Fund nor the adviser with respect to the operation of the Fund is subject to CFTC regulation. Because of its management of other strategies, the Fund�s
adviser is registered with the CFTC as a commodity pool operator and a commodity trading advisor.

Fund shares are not insured by the FDIC and are not deposits or other obligations of, or guaranteed by, any depository institution. Shares are subject to
investment risks, including possible loss of principal invested.
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Eaton Vance

Senior Floating-Rate Trust

October 31, 2014

Management�s Discussion of Fund Performance1

Economic and Market Conditions

The U.S. floating-rate loan market began the 12-month period ended October 31, 2014 on strong footing, as robust new issue supply was
overcome by investor demand amid strong appetite for risk and a global search for yield. Aside from brief bouts of weakness in technical
conditions in February and April, overall market tone was generally firm for the first seven months of the period, with total demand exceeding
the supply of net new issuance by a meaningful margin.

Halfway through the period, on April 29, Energy Future Holdings (�EFH�, formerly TXU Corp.) filed for bankruptcy. The Fund did not hold a
position in EFH at the time of default. Following this and amid an increasing number of negative headlines surrounding the asset class, retail
investor demand began to wane, turning net negative after nearly two straight years of positive demand. Sluggish technical conditions followed,
modestly weighing on loan prices in the final stretch of the period.

Overall, the S&P/LSTA Leveraged Loan Index2 (the
Index) � a broad barometer of the loan market � returned 3.36% for the 12-month period. Returns were comprised mainly of interest income.
Lower-quality loans outpaced their higher-quality counterparts; loans rated BB, B, CCC and D (defaulted)7 returned 2.40%, 3.49%, 8.41% and
15.10%, respectively, for the period.

EFH�s Chapter 11 bankruptcy filing caused the Index default rate to spike to 3.3% on a trailing 12-month basis as of October 31, 2014. Excluding
EFH, however, the Index�s trailing 12-month default rate was a scant 0.25%, well below the market�s 10-year average of 2.5%, according to
Standard & Poor�s Leveraged Commentary & Data (S&P/LCD).

Fund Performance

For the fiscal year ended October 31, 2014, Eaton Vance Senior Floating-Rate Trust (the Fund) at net asset value (NAV) had a total return of
3.60%. By comparison, the Fund�s benchmark, the S&P/LSTA Leveraged Loan Index (the Index), returned 3.36% for the period.

During the period, the Fund maintained portfolio quality at a level consistent with management�s views on appropriate credit risk. In contrast, the
Index descended in credit quality over the 12-month period, with lower-quality issuers

awarded higher returns. As a result of the Fund�s historical positioning toward higher-quality credit tiers relative to the Index, the Fund�s
underweighting to segments rated CCC and D (defaulted) and overweighting to loans rated BB detracted from performance relative to the Index
for the year.

Among individual holdings, the Fund had underweight or no exposure to a number of high-beta9, lower-quality Index names that rallied
significantly during the period, namely EFH, Cengage Learning, Avaya and SuperMedia. This detracted from performance relative to the Index.
Out-of-Index Fund holdings in Vivarte, Media Holdco and IAP Worldwide Services also detracted from performance relative to the Index, as
these issuers underperformed the overall loan market.

On the positive side, heavier-than-Index Fund holdings in Getty Images, Dell and MediaNews Group aided Fund performance relative to the
Index, as these names outperformed the loan market at large. Meanwhile, underweight or no exposure in Gymboree, Ocean Rig and Templar
Energy also helped the Fund�s performance versus the Index, as these issuers trailed the overall loan market.
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Exposure to high-yield bonds and the employment of investment leverage bolstered Fund results relative to the Index. High-yield bonds
generally outperformed loans during the period, while leverage amplified the positive returns of the Fund�s underlying assets. By comparison, the
Index does not include high-yields bonds and is unlevered.

In terms of industry weightings, underweight exposure to the utilities sector � which outpaced the overall market � was the biggest detractor from
results relative to the Index. In contrast, exposures to the air transport, lodging and casinos, health care and insurance sectors aided performance
relative to the Index.

See Endnotes and Additional Disclosures in this report.

Past performance is no guarantee of future results. Returns are historical and are calculated by determining the percentage change in net asset
value (NAV) or market price (as applicable) with all distributions reinvested and includes management fees and other expenses. Fund
performance at market price will differ from its results at NAV due to factors such as changing perceptions about the Fund, market conditions,
fluctuations in supply and demand for Fund shares, or changes in Fund distributions. Investment return and principal value will fluctuate so
that shares, when sold, may be worth more or less than their original cost. Performance less than one year is cumulative. Performance is for the
stated time period only; due to market volatility, current Fund performance may be lower or higher than the quoted return. For performance as
of the most recent month-end, please refer to eatonvance.com.

2
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Eaton Vance

Senior Floating-Rate Trust

October 31, 2014

Performance2,3

Portfolio Managers Scott H. Page, CFA, Craig P. Russ and Peter M. Campo, CFA

% Average Annual Total Returns Inception Date One Year Five Years Ten Years
Fund at NAV 11/28/2003 3.60% 9.58% 5.64% 
Fund at Market Price � �4.99 8.86 4.21
S&P/LSTA Leveraged Loan Index � 3.36% 6.40% 5.07% 

% Premium/Discount to NAV4

�8.35% 

Distributions5

Total Distributions per share for the period $ 0.987
Distribution Rate at NAV 6.11% 
Distribution Rate at Market Price 6.66% 

% Total Leverage6

Auction Preferred Shares (APS) 14.49% 
Borrowings 23.18

See Endnotes and Additional Disclosures in this report.

Past performance is no guarantee of future results. Returns are historical and are calculated by determining the percentage change in net asset
value (NAV) or market price (as applicable) with all distributions reinvested and includes management fees and other expenses. Fund
performance at market price will differ from its results at NAV due to factors such as changing perceptions about the Fund, market conditions,
fluctuations in supply and demand for Fund shares, or changes in Fund distributions. Investment return and principal value will fluctuate so
that shares, when sold, may be worth more or less than their original cost. Performance less than one year is cumulative. Performance is for the
stated time period only; due to market volatility, current Fund performance may be lower or higher than the quoted return. For performance as
of the most recent month-end, please refer to eatonvance.com.

3
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Eaton Vance

Senior Floating-Rate Trust

October 31, 2014

Fund Profile

Top 10 Issuers (% of total investments)8

Asurion LLC 1.1% 

Dell Inc. 0.9

H.J. Heinz Company 0.9

Intelsat Jackson Holdings S.A. 0.8

Community Health Systems, Inc. 0.8

Laureate Education, Inc. 0.8

MEG Energy Corp. 0.8

Valeant Pharmaceuticals International, Inc. 0.8

Chrysler Group LLC 0.8

First Data Corporation 0.7

Total 8.4% 

Top 10 Sectors (% of total investments)8

Health Care 9.9% 

Business Equipment and Services 8.0

Electronics/Electrical 7.2

Retailers (Except Food and Drug) 5.8

Chemicals and Plastics 5.0

Food Products 4.9

Oil and Gas 4.3

Financial Intermediaries 4.0

Lodging and Casinos 3.7

Automotive 3.7

Total 56.5% 

Credit Quality (% of bond and loan holdings)7
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See Endnotes and Additional Disclosures in this report.
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Eaton Vance

Senior Floating-Rate Trust

October 31, 2014

Endnotes and Additional Disclosures

1 The views expressed in this report are those of the portfolio manager(s) and are current only through the date stated at the top of this page. These views are
subject to change at any time based upon market or other conditions, and Eaton Vance and the Fund(s) disclaim any responsibility to update such views. These
views may not be relied upon as investment advice and, because investment decisions are based on many factors, may not be relied upon as an indication of
trading intent on behalf of any Eaton Vance fund. This commentary may contain statements that are not historical facts, referred to as �forward looking
statements�. The Fund�s actual future results may differ significantly from those stated in any forward looking statement, depending on factors such as changes in
securities or financial markets or general economic conditions, the volume of sales and purchases of Fund shares, the continuation of investment advisory,
administrative and service contracts, and other risks discussed from time to time in the Fund�s filings with the Securities and Exchange Commission.

2 S&P/LSTA Leveraged Loan Index is an unmanaged index of the institutional leveraged loan market. Unless otherwise stated, index returns do not reflect the
effect of any applicable sales charges, commissions, expenses, taxes or leverage, as applicable. It is not possible to invest directly in an index.

3 Performance results reflect the effects of leverage. The Fund�s performance for certain periods reflects the effects of expense reductions. Absent these reductions,
performance would have been lower. Performance since inception for an index, if presented, is the performance since the Fund�s or oldest share class� inception,
as applicable.

4 The shares of the Fund often trade at a discount or premium from their net asset value. The discount or premium of the Fund may vary over time and may be
higher or lower than what is quoted in this report. For up-to-date premium/discount information, please refer to http://eatonvance.com/closedend.

5 The Distribution Rate is based on the Fund�s last regular distribution per share in the period (annualized) divided by the Fund�s NAV or market price at the end of
the period. The Fund�s distributions may be comprised of amounts characterized for federal income tax purposes as tax-exempt income, qualified and
non-qualified ordinary dividends, capital gains and nondividend distributions, also known as return of capital. The Fund will determine the federal income tax
character of distributions paid to a shareholder after the end of the calendar year. This is reported on the IRS form 1099-DIV and provided to the shareholder
shortly after each year-end. For information about the tax character of distributions made in prior calendar years, please refer to Performance-Tax Character of
Distributions on the Fund�s webpage available at www.eatonvance.com. The Fund�s distributions are determined by the investment adviser based on its current
assessment of the Fund�s long-term return potential. As portfolio and market conditions change, the rate of distributions paid by the Fund could change.

6 Leverage represents the liquidation value of the Fund�s APS and borrowings outstanding as a percentage of Fund net assets applicable to common shares plus
APS and borrowings outstanding. Use of leverage creates an opportunity for income, but creates risks including greater price volatility. The cost of leverage
rises and falls with changes in short-term interest rates. The Fund may be required to maintain prescribed asset coverage for its leverage and may be required to
reduce its leverage at an inopportune time.

7 Ratings are based on Moody�s, S&P or Fitch, as applicable. If securities are rated differently by the ratings agencies, the higher rating is applied.
Ratings, which are subject to change, apply to the creditworthiness of the issuers of the underlying securities and not to the Fund or its shares. Credit
ratings measure the quality of a bond based on the issuer�s creditworthiness, with ratings ranging from AAA, being the highest, to D, being the lowest
based on S&P�s measures. Ratings of BBB or higher by S&P or Fitch (Baa or higher by Moody�s) are considered to be investment-grade quality. Credit
ratings are based largely on the ratings agency�s analysis at the time of rating. The rating assigned to any particular security is not necessarily a
reflection of the issuer�s current financial condition and does not necessarily reflect its assessment of the volatility of a security�s market value or of the
liquidity of an investment in the security. Holdings designated as �Not Rated� are not rated by the national ratings agencies stated above.

8 Excludes cash and cash equivalents.
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9 Beta is a measure of risk that shows a fund or strategies volatility relative to that fund�s stated benchmark. A fund or strategy with a beta of 1 performed exactly
like the market index; a beta less than 1 means its performance was less volatile than the index, positive or negative.

Fund profile subject to change due to active management.

5
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Eaton Vance

Senior Floating-Rate Trust

October 31, 2014

Portfolio of Investments

Senior Floating-Rate Interests � 141.4%(1)

Borrower/Tranche Description

Principal
Amount*

(000�s omitted) Value

Aerospace and Defense � 2.0%
Atlantic Aviation FBO Inc.
Term Loan, 3.25%, Maturing June 1, 2020 668 $ 659,680
DAE Aviation Holdings, Inc.
Term Loan, 5.00%, Maturing November 2, 2018 674 674,343
Ducommun Incorporated
Term Loan, 4.75%, Maturing June 28, 2017 739 738,550
IAP Worldwide Services, Inc.
Revolving Loan, Maturing July 18, 2018(2) 311 311,232
Term Loan - Second Lien, 8.00%, Maturing July 18,
2019(3) 430 343,658
Silver II US Holdings, LLC
Term Loan, 4.00%, Maturing December 13, 2019 1,862 1,825,225
Standard Aero Limited
Term Loan, 5.00%, Maturing November 2, 2018 306 305,702
Transdigm, Inc.
Term Loan, 3.75%, Maturing February 28, 2020 4,747 4,678,743
Term Loan, 3.75%, Maturing June 4, 2021 1,820 1,795,028

$ 11,332,161

Automotive � 5.7%
Affinia Group Intermediate Holdings Inc.
Term Loan, 4.75%, Maturing April 27, 2020 1,262 $ 1,257,281
Allison Transmission, Inc.
Term Loan, 3.75%, Maturing August 23, 2019 2,813 2,795,699
Chrysler Group LLC
Term Loan, 3.50%, Maturing May 24, 2017 4,899 4,878,945
Term Loan, 3.25%, Maturing December 31, 2018 2,090 2,073,177
CS Intermediate Holdco 2 LLC
Term Loan, 4.00%, Maturing April 4, 2021 648 642,702
Dayco Products, LLC
Term Loan, 5.25%, Maturing December 12, 2019 995 995,622
Federal-Mogul Holdings Corporation
Term Loan, 4.75%, Maturing April 15, 2021 3,915 3,896,156
Goodyear Tire & Rubber Company (The)
Term Loan - Second Lien, 4.75%, Maturing April 30, 2019 6,650 6,674,937
INA Beteiligungsgesellschaft GmbH

1,025 1,014,750
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Term Loan, Maturing May 15,
2020(2)

MPG Holdco I Inc.
Term Loan, 4.50%, Maturing October 20, 2021 2,675 2,672,493
TI Group Automotive Systems, LLC
Term Loan, 4.25%, Maturing July 2, 2021 848 841,516

Borrower/Tranche Description

Principal
Amount*

(000�s omitted) Value

Automotive (continued)
Tower Automotive Holdings USA, LLC
Term Loan, 4.00%, Maturing April 23, 2020 788 $ 779,518
Veyance Technologies, Inc.
Term Loan, 5.25%, Maturing September 8, 2017 2,663 2,654,429
Visteon Corporation
Term Loan, 3.50%, Maturing April 9, 2021 1,072 1,061,589

$ 32,238,814

Beverage and Tobacco � 0.3%
Flavors Holdings Inc.
Term Loan, 6.75%, Maturing April 3, 2020 800 $ 774,000
Term Loan - Second Lien, 11.00%, Maturing October 3, 2021 1,000 965,000

$ 1,739,000

Brokerage / Securities Dealers / Investment Houses � 0.1%
American Beacon Advisors, Inc.
Term Loan, 4.75%, Maturing November 22, 2019 429 $ 428,369

$ 428,369

Building and Development � 1.4%
ABC Supply Co., Inc.

11
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TIME WARNER CABLE INC.
MANAGEMENT�S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF RESULTS
OF OPERATIONS AND FINANCIAL CONDITION�(Continued)

FINANCIAL CONDITION AND LIQUIDITY
     Management believes that cash generated by or available to TWC should be sufficient to fund its capital and
liquidity needs for the foreseeable future, including indebtedness maturing during 2008, the expected payment of
$10.855 billion for the Special Dividend and the Company�s expected investment in the Sprint/Clearwire Joint
Venture. TWC�s sources of cash include cash provided by operating activities, cash and equivalents on hand,
borrowing capacity under its committed credit facilities (including the 2008 Bridge Facility, under which TWC may
not borrow any amounts unless and until the Special Dividend is declared in connection with the Separation) and
commercial paper program, as well as access to the capital markets.
     TWC�s unused committed capacity was $13.641 billion as of June 30, 2008, reflecting $3.849 billion in cash and
equivalents, $5.752 billion of available borrowing capacity under the Company�s $6.0 billion senior unsecured
five-year revolving credit facility (the �Cable Revolving Facility�) and $4.040 billion of borrowing capacity under the
2008 Bridge Facility, under which TWC may not borrow any amounts unless and until the Special Dividend is
declared in connection with the Separation. Borrowings under the Supplemental Facility are only available to the
Company at the final maturity of the 2008 Bridge Facility to repay amounts then outstanding under the 2008 Bridge
Facility, if any, and are not included in TWC�s unused committed capacity.
Current Financial Condition
     As of June 30, 2008, the Company had $16.463 billion of debt, $3.849 billion of cash and equivalents (net debt of
$12.614 billion, defined as total debt less cash and equivalents), $300 million of mandatorily redeemable non-voting
Series A Preferred Equity Membership Units (the �TW NY Cable Preferred Membership Units�) issued by a subsidiary
of TWC, Time Warner NY Cable LLC (�TW NY Cable�) and $25.270 billion of shareholders� equity. As of
December 31, 2007, the Company had $13.577 billion of debt, $232 million of cash and equivalents (net debt of
$13.345 billion), $300 million of TW NY Cable Preferred Membership Units and $24.706 billion of shareholders�
equity.
     The following table shows the significant items contributing to the decrease in net debt from December 31, 2007 to
June 30, 2008 (in millions):

Balance as of December 31, 2007(a) $ 13,345
Cash provided by operating activities (2,535)
Capital expenditures 1,708
Debt issuance costs 85
All other, net 11

Balance as of June 30, 2008(a) $ 12,614

(a) A m o u n t s
i n c l u d e
unamortized fair
v a l u e
adjustments of
$ 1 2 0  m i l l i o n
a n d
$126 million as
of June 30, 2008
a n d
December  31,
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2 0 0 7 ,
r e s p e c t i v e l y ,
which include
the  fa i r  va lue
a d j u s t m e n t
recognized as a
r e s u l t  o f  t h e
m e r g e r  o f
America Online,
I n c .  ( n o w
known as AOL
LLC) and Time
W a r n e r  I n c .
(now known as
H i s t o r i c  T W
Inc.).

     As discussed in �Overview�Recent Developments,� the Shelf Registration Statement on file with the SEC allows
TWC to offer and sell from time to time senior and subordinated debt securities and debt warrants.
     As discussed in �Overview�Recent Developments,� upon completion of the TW Internal Restructuring, TWC�s board
of directors or a committee thereof will declare the Special Dividend to holders of TWC�s outstanding Class A
common stock and Class B common stock, including Time Warner, in an amount equal to $10.27 per share
(aggregating $10.855 billion), which will be paid prior to the completion of the Separation.
     In addition, as discussed in �Overview�Recent Developments,� TWC is a participant in the Sprint/Clearwire Joint
Venture, which is expected to close by the end of the first half of 2009. TWC�s share of such investment is expected to
be approximately $550 million, which it expects to fund with cash

12
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TIME WARNER CABLE INC.
MANAGEMENT�S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF RESULTS
OF OPERATIONS AND FINANCIAL CONDITION�(Continued)

on hand, borrowings under the Cable Revolving Facility, its commercial paper program or a combination thereof.
     On September 1, 2008, TWE�s 7.25% notes due September 1, 2008 (aggregate principal amount of $600 million)
will mature.
Cash Flows
     Cash and equivalents increased by $3.617 billion and $19 million for the six months ended June 30, 2008 and
2007, respectively. Components of these changes are discussed below in more detail.
Operating Activities
     Details of cash provided by operating activities are as follows (in millions):

Six Months Ended
June 30,

2008 2007
OIBDA $ 2,927 $ 2,751
Noncash loss on cable systems held for sale 45 �
Net interest payments(a) (394) (400)
Pension plan contributions (100) �
Noncash equity-based compensation 48 38
Net income taxes paid(b) (18) (50)
Merger-related and restructuring payments, net of accruals(c) (7) (8)
Net cash flows from discontinued operations(d) � 46
All other, net, including working capital changes 34 (173)

Cash provided by operating activities $ 2,535 $ 2,204

(a) A m o u n t s
include interest
income received
o f  $4  mi l l i on
and $6 million
f o r  t h e  s i x
months  ended
June 30,  2008
a n d  2 0 0 7 ,
respectively.

(b) A m o u n t s
include income
t a x  r e f u n d s
r e c e i v e d  o f
$3 million and
$5 million for
the six months
ended June 30,
2008 and 2007,
respectively.

(c)
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A m o u n t s
i n c l u d e
p a y m e n t s  f o r
merger-related
a n d
r e s t r u c t u r i n g
c o s t s  a n d
p a y m e n t s  f o r
c e r t a i n  o t h e r
merger-related
liabilities, net of
accruals.

(d) Amounts reflect
w o r k i n g
capital-related
adjustments.

     Cash provided by operating activities increased from $2.204 billion for the six months ended June 30, 2007 to
$2.535 billion for the six months ended June 30, 2008. This increase was primarily related to an increase in OIBDA
(primarily due to revenue growth, partially offset by increases in costs of revenues and selling, general and
administrative expenses, as previously discussed), a change in working capital requirements and a decrease in net
income tax payments, partially offset by 2008 pension plan contributions and the absence in 2008 of cash flows from
discontinued operations. The change in working capital requirements was primarily due to the timing of payments and
collections of accounts receivable.
     The Economic Stimulus Act of 2008, enacted in the first quarter of 2008, provides for a bonus first year
depreciation deduction of 50% of qualified property. The benefits of this legislation are applicable to certain of the
Company�s capital expenditures and are expected to continue to reduce the Company�s net income tax payments during
the remainder of 2008.
     The Company anticipates making discretionary cash contributions of at least $150 million to its funded defined
benefit pension plans in 2008, subject to market conditions and other considerations, $100 million of which has been
contributed as of June 30, 2008.

13
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TIME WARNER CABLE INC.
MANAGEMENT�S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF RESULTS
OF OPERATIONS AND FINANCIAL CONDITION�(Continued)

Investing Activities
     Details of cash used by investing activities are as follows (in millions):

Six Months Ended
June 30,

2008 2007
Investments and acquisitions, net of cash acquired and distributions received:
Distributions received from an investee(a) $ � $ 47
All other (26) (24)
Capital expenditures (1,708) (1,551)
Other investing activities 11 4

Cash used by investing activities $ (1,723) $ (1,524)

(a) Distributions
received from
an investee
represent
distributions
received from
Sterling
Entertainment
Enterprises,
LLC (d/b/a
SportsNet New
York), an
equity-method
investee.

     Cash used by investing activities increased from $1.524 billion for the six months ended June 30, 2007 to
$1.723 billion for the six months ended June 30, 2008. This increase was principally due to an increase in capital
expenditures, driven by greater penetration of digital video, high-speed data and Digital Phone services, as well as the
absence in 2008 of distributions received from an investee.
     TWC�s capital expenditures included the following major categories (in millions):

Six Months Ended
June 30,

2008 2007
Customer premise equipment(a) $ 856 $ 736
Scalable infrastructure(b) 258 221
Line extensions(c) 179 167
Upgrades/rebuilds(d) 147 132
Support capital(e) 268 295

Total $ 1,708 $ 1,551
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(a) Amounts represent
costs incurred in
the purchase and
installation of
equipment that
resides at a
customer�s home or
business for the
purpose of
receiving/sending
video, high-speed
data and/or voice
signals. Such
equipment typically
includes digital
(including
high-definition)
set-top boxes,
remote controls,
high-speed data
modems, telephone
modems and the
costs of installing
such new
equipment.
Customer premise
equipment also
includes materials
and labor incurred
to install the �drop�
cable that connects
a customer�s
dwelling or
business to the
closest point of the
main distribution
network.

(b) Amounts represent
costs incurred in
the purchase and
installation of
equipment that
controls signal
reception,
processing and
transmission
throughout TWC�s
distribution
network, as well as
controls and
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communicates with
the equipment
residing at a
customer�s home or
business. Also
included in scalable
infrastructure is
certain equipment
necessary for
content aggregation
and distribution
(video-on-demand
equipment) and
equipment
necessary to
provide certain
video, high-speed
data and Digital
Phone service
features (voicemail,
e-mail, etc.).

(c) Amounts represent
costs incurred to
extend TWC�s
distribution
network into a
geographic area
previously not
served. These costs
typically include
network design, the
purchase and
installation of fiber
optic and coaxial
cable and certain
electronic
equipment.

(d) Amounts primarily
represent costs
incurred to upgrade
or replace certain
existing
components or an
entire geographic
area of TWC�s
distribution
network. These
costs typically
include network
design, the
purchase and
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installation of fiber
optic and coaxial
cable and certain
electronic
equipment.

(e) Amounts represent
all other capital
purchases required
to run day-to-day
operations. These
costs typically
include vehicles,
land and buildings,
computer
hardware/software,
office equipment,
furniture and
fixtures, tools and
test equipment.

     TWC incurs expenditures associated with the construction of its cable systems. Costs associated with the
construction of the cable transmission and distribution facilities and new cable service installations are capitalized.
TWC generally capitalizes expenditures for tangible fixed assets having a useful life of greater than one year.
Capitalized costs include direct material, labor and overhead, as well as interest. Sales and marketing costs, as well as
the costs of repairing or maintaining existing fixed assets, are expensed as incurred. With respect to certain customer
premise equipment, which includes set-top boxes and high-speed data and telephone cable modems, TWC capitalizes
installation charges only upon the initial deployment of these assets. All costs incurred in subsequent disconnects and
reconnects are expensed as incurred. Depreciation on these assets is provided, generally using the straight-line
method, over their estimated
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OF OPERATIONS AND FINANCIAL CONDITION�(Continued)

useful lives. For set-top boxes and modems, the useful life is 3 to 5 years, and, for distribution plant, the useful life is
up to 16 years.
Financing Activities
     Details of cash provided (used) by financing activities are as follows (in millions):

Six Months Ended
June 30,

2008 2007
Borrowings (repayments), net(a) $ (166) $ 266
Borrowings 5,203 5,629
Repayments (2,145) (6,448)
Debt issuance costs (85) (28)
Other financing activities (2) (80)

Cash provided (used) by financing activities $ 2,805 $ (661)

(a) Borrowings
(repayments),
net, reflects
borrowings
under the
Company�s
commercial
paper program
with original
maturities of
three months or
less, net of
repayments of
such
borrowings.

     Cash used by financing activities was $661 million for the six months ended June 30, 2007 compared to cash
provided by financing activities of $2.805 billion for the six months ended June 30, 2008. Cash provided by financing
activities for the six months ended June 30, 2008 primarily included net borrowings from the 2008 Bond Offering,
partially offset by repayments under the Cable Revolving Facility and commercial paper program, and debt issuance
costs relating to the 2008 Bond Offering and the 2008 Bridge Facility. Cash used by financing activities for the six
months ended June 30, 2007 included net repayments under the Company�s debt obligations and payments for other
financing activities.
Free Cash Flow

Reconciliation of Cash provided by operating activities to Free Cash Flow. The following table reconciles Cash
provided by operating activities to Free Cash Flow (in millions):

Six Months Ended
June 30,

2008 2007
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Cash provided by operating activities $ 2,535 $ 2,204
Reconciling item:
Adjustments relating to the operating cash flow of discontinued operations � (46)

Cash provided by continuing operating activities 2,535 2,158
Add: Excess tax benefit from exercise of stock options � 5
Less:
Capital expenditures (1,708) (1,551)
Partnership tax distributions, stock option distributions and principal payments on capital
leases (2) (21)

Free Cash Flow $ 825 $ 591

     Free Cash Flow increased from $591 million for the six months ended June 30, 2007 to $825 million for the six
months ended June 30, 2008 primarily as a result of an increase in cash provided by continuing operating activities,
partially offset by an increase in capital expenditures, as discussed above.
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Outstanding Debt and Mandatorily Redeemable Preferred Equity and Available Financial Capacity
     Debt and mandatorily redeemable preferred equity as of June 30, 2008 and December 31, 2007, were as follows:

Interest Rate at
Outstanding Balance as

of

June 30, June 30,
 December

31, 
2008 Maturity 2008 2007

(in millions)
Bank credit agreements and commercial paper
program(a)(b)

2.900%(c) 2011 $ 3,157 $ 5,256

TWE notes and debentures(d)(e) 7.250%(f) 2008 600 601
10.150%(f) 2012 265 267
8.875%(f) 2012 364 365
8.375%(f) 2023 1,039 1,040
8.375%(f) 2033 1,052 1,053

TWC notes and debentures 5.400%(g) 2012 1,498 1,498
6.200%(g) 2013 1,497 �
5.850%(g) 2017 1,996 1,996
6.750%(g) 2018 1,998 �
6.550%(g) 2037 1,491 1,491
7.300%(g) 2038 1,496 �

TW NY Cable Preferred Membership Units 8.210% 2013 300 300
Capital leases and other 10 10

Total $ 16,763 $ 13,877

(a) TWC�s unused
committed
capacity was
$13.641 billion as
of June 30, 2008,
reflecting
$3.849 billion in
cash and
equivalents and
$5.752 billion of
available
borrowing
capacity under the
Cable Revolving
Facility and
$4.040 billion of
borrowing
capacity under the
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2008 Bridge
Facility, under
which TWC may
not borrow any
amounts unless
and until the
Special Dividend
is declared in
connection with
the Separation.
TWC�s unused
committed
capacity was
$3.881 billion as
of December 31,
2007, reflecting
$232 million in
cash and
equivalents and
$3.649 billion of
available
borrowing
capacity under the
Cable Revolving
Facility. TWC�s
available
borrowing
capacity as of
June 30, 2008 and
December 31,
2007 both reflect
a reduction of
$135 million for
outstanding letters
of credit backed
by the Cable
Revolving
Facility.

(b) Outstanding
balance amounts
exclude an
unamortized
discount on
commercial paper
of $1 million and
$5 million as of
June 30, 2008 and
December 31,
2007,
respectively.

(c)
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Rate represents a
weighted-average
interest rate.

(d) Amounts include
an unamortized
fair value
adjustment of
$120 million and
$126 million as of
June 30, 2008 and
December 31,
2007,
respectively.

(e) As of June 30,
2008 and
December 31,
2007, the
Company has
classified
$600 million and
$601 million,
respectively, of
TWE debentures
due within the
next twelve
months as
long-term in the
consolidated
balance sheet to
reflect
management�s
intent and ability
to refinance the
obligation on a
long-term basis
through the
utilization of the
unused committed
capacity under the
Cable Revolving
Facility.

(f) Rate represents
the stated rate at
original issuance.
The effective
weighted-average
interest rate for
the TWE notes
and debentures in
the aggregate is
7.65% at June 30,
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2008.
(g) Rate represents

the stated rate at
original issuance.
The effective
weighted-average
interest rate for
the TWC notes
and debentures in
the aggregate is
6.38% at June 30,
2008.

     See �Overview�Recent Developments�2008 Bond Offering and Additional Financing Commitments,� Note 4 to the
accompanying consolidated financial statements and the 2007 Form 10-K for further details regarding the Company�s
outstanding debt and mandatorily redeemable preferred equity and other financing arrangements, including certain
information about maturities, covenants, rating triggers and bank credit agreement leverage ratios relating to such debt
and financing arrangements.
Time Warner Approval Rights
     Under a shareholder agreement entered into between TWC and Time Warner on April 20, 2005 (the �Shareholder
Agreement�), TWC is required to obtain Time Warner�s approval prior to incurring additional debt (except for ordinary
course issuances of commercial paper or borrowings under the Cable Revolving Facility up to the limit of that credit
facility, to which Time Warner has consented) or rental expenses (other than with respect to certain approved leases)
or issuing preferred equity, if its consolidated ratio of debt, including preferred equity, plus six times its annual rental
expense to EBITDAR (the �TW
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Leverage Ratio�) then exceeds, or would as a result of the incurrence or issuance exceed, 3:1. Under certain
circumstances, TWC is required to include the indebtedness, annual rental expense obligations and EBITDAR of
certain unconsolidated entities that it manages and/or in which it owns an equity interest, in the calculation of the TW
Leverage Ratio. The Shareholder Agreement defines EBITDAR, at any time of measurement, as operating income
plus depreciation, amortization and rental expense (for any lease that is not accounted for as a capital lease) for the
twelve months ending on the last day of TWC�s most recent fiscal quarter, including certain adjustments to reflect the
impact of significant transactions as if they had occurred at the beginning of the period. In the Separation Agreement,
Time Warner agreed that the calculation of indebtedness under the Shareholder Agreement would exclude any
indebtedness incurred pursuant to the 2008 Bridge Facility and any indebtedness that reduces, on a dollar-for-dollar
basis, the commitments of the lenders under the 2008 Bridge Facility.
     The following table sets forth the calculation of the TW Leverage Ratio, as amended by the Separation Agreement,
for the twelve months ended June 30, 2008 (in millions, except ratio):

Total debt as defined by the Shareholder Agreement, as amended $ 11,503
TW NY Cable Preferred Membership Units 300
Six times annual rental expense 1,092

Total $ 12,895

EBITDAR $ 6,145

TW Leverage Ratio 2.1x

CAUTION CONCERNING FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS
     This document contains �forward-looking statements� within the meaning of the Private Securities Litigation Reform
Act of 1995, particularly statements anticipating future growth in revenues, OIBDA, cash provided by operating
activities and other financial measures. Words such as �anticipates,� �estimates,� �expects,� �projects,� �intends,� �plans,� �believes�
and words and terms of similar substance used in connection with any discussion of future operating or financial
performance identify forward-looking statements. These forward-looking statements are based on management�s
current expectations and beliefs about future events. As with any projection or forecast, they are inherently susceptible
to uncertainty and changes in circumstances, and the Company is under no obligation to, and expressly disclaims any
obligation to, update or alter its forward-looking statements whether as a result of such changes, new information,
subsequent events or otherwise.
     Various factors could adversely affect the operations, business or financial results of TWC in the future and cause
TWC�s actual results to differ materially from those contained in the forward-looking statements, including those
factors discussed in detail in Item 1A, �Risk Factors,� in the 2007 Form 10-K, which should be read in conjunction with
this report (including Item 1A, �Risk Factors,� in Part II of this report) and in TWC�s other filings made from time to
time with the SEC after the date of this report. In addition, the Company operates in a highly competitive, consumer
and technology-driven and rapidly changing business. The Company�s business is affected by government regulation,
economic, strategic, political and social conditions, consumer response to new and existing products and services,
technological developments and, particularly in view of new technologies, its continued ability to protect and secure
any necessary intellectual property rights. TWC�s actual results could differ materially from management�s expectations
because of changes in such factors.
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     Further, lower than expected valuations associated with the Company�s cash flows and revenues may result in the
Company�s inability to realize the value of recorded intangibles and goodwill. Additionally, achieving the Company�s
financial objectives could be adversely affected by the factors discussed in detail in Item 1A, �Risk Factors,� in the 2007
Form 10-K and in Part II of this report, as well as:

� economic slowdowns;
� the impact of terrorist acts and hostilities;
� changes in the Company�s plans, strategies and intentions;
� the impacts of significant acquisitions, dispositions and other similar transactions, including the Company�s

planned separation from Time Warner;
� the failure to meet earnings expectations; and
� decreased liquidity in the capital markets, including any reduction in the ability to access the capital markets for

debt securities or bank financings.
18
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Item 4. CONTROLS AND PROCEDURES
Item 4. Controls and Procedures.
Evaluation of Disclosure Controls and Procedures
     The Company, under the supervision and with the participation of its management, including the Chief Executive
Officer and Chief Financial Officer, evaluated the effectiveness of the design and operation of the Company�s
�disclosure controls and procedures� (as such term is defined in Rule 13a-15(e) under the Exchange Act) as of the end of
the period covered by this report. Based on that evaluation, the Chief Executive Officer and the Chief Financial
Officer concluded that the Company�s disclosure controls and procedures are effective to ensure that information
required to be disclosed in reports filed or submitted by the Company under the Exchange Act is recorded, processed,
summarized and reported within the time periods specified in the SEC�s rules and forms and that information required
to be disclosed by the Company is accumulated and communicated to the Company�s management to allow timely
decisions regarding the required disclosure.
Changes in Internal Control Over Financial Reporting
     There have not been any changes in the Company�s internal control over financial reporting during the quarter
ended June 30, 2008 that have materially affected, or are reasonably likely to materially affect, its internal control over
financial reporting.

19
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TIME WARNER CABLE INC.
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET

(Unaudited)

June 30, December 31,
2008 2007

(in millions)
ASSETS
Current assets
Cash and equivalents $ 3,849 $ 232
Receivables, less allowances of $93 million and $87 million as of
June 30, 2008 and December 31, 2007, respectively 713 743
Receivables from affiliated parties 4 2
Prepaid expenses and other current assets 126 95
Deferred income tax assets 80 91

Total current assets 4,772 1,163
Investments 731 735
Property, plant and equipment, net 13,172 12,873
Intangible assets subject to amortization, net 609 719
Intangible assets not subject to amortization 38,906 38,925
Goodwill 2,106 2,117
Other assets 157 68

Total assets $ 60,453 $ 56,600

LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS� EQUITY
Current liabilities
Accounts payable $ 447 $ 417
Deferred revenue and subscriber-related liabilities 166 164
Payables to affiliated parties 188 204
Accrued programming expense 532 509
Other current liabilities 1,219 1,237
Current liabilities of discontinued operations � 5

Total current liabilities 2,552 2,536
Long-term debt 16,463 13,577
Mandatorily redeemable preferred equity membership units issued by a subsidiary 300 300
Deferred income tax liabilities, net 13,662 13,291
Long-term payables to affiliated parties 24 36
Other liabilities 406 430
Minority interests 1,776 1,724
Commitments and contingencies (Note 11)
Shareholders� equity
Class A common stock, $0.01 par value, 902 million shares issued and
outstanding as of June 30, 2008 and December 31, 2007 9 9
Class B common stock, $0.01 par value, 75 million shares issued and
outstanding as of June 30, 2008 and December 31, 2007 1 1
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Paid-in-capital 19,463 19,411
Accumulated other comprehensive loss, net (180) (174)
Retained earnings 5,977 5,459

Total shareholders� equity 25,270 24,706

Total liabilities and shareholders� equity $ 60,453 $ 56,600

See accompanying notes.
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TIME WARNER CABLE INC.
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS

(Unaudited)

Three Months Ended June
30, Six Months Ended June 30,

2008 2007 2008 2007
(in millions, except per

share data)
(in millions, except per

share data)
Revenues:
Subscription:
Video $ 2,636 $ 2,579 $ 5,239 $ 5,083
High-speed data 1,032 924 2,026 1,818
Voice 397 285 763 549

Total Subscription 4,065 3,788 8,028 7,450
Advertising 233 226 430 415

Total revenues(a) 4,298 4,014 8,458 7,865
Costs and expenses:
Costs of revenues(a)(b) 2,018 1,872 4,025 3,755
Selling, general and administrative(a)(b) 710 692 1,461 1,343
Depreciation 722 669 1,423 1,318
Amortization 65 64 130 143
Loss on cable systems held for sale 45 � 45 �
Merger-related and restructuring costs � 6 � 16

Total costs and expenses 3,560 3,303 7,084 6,575

Operating Income 738 711 1,374 1,290
Interest expense, net (219) (227) (418) (454)
Income from equity investments, net 5 4 10 7
Minority interest expense, net (46) (41) (87) (79)
Other income (expense), net (19) (3) (13) 143

Income before income taxes 459 444 866 907
Income tax provision (182) (172) (347) (359)

Net income $ 277 $ 272 $ 519 $ 548

Basic net income per common share $ 0.28 $ 0.28 $ 0.53 $ 0.56

Average basic common shares outstanding 976.9 976.9 976.9 976.9

Diluted net income per common share $ 0.28 $ 0.28 $ 0.53 $ 0.56

Average diluted common shares outstanding 978.1 977.2 977.6 977.1
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(a)       Includes the following income (expenses) resulting from transactions with related companies:

Three Months Ended June
30, Six Months Ended June 30,

2008 2007 2008 2007
(in millions, except per share

data)
(in millions, except per share

data)
Revenues $ 4 $ 6 $ 7 $ 9
Costs of revenues (269) (276) (539) (527)
Selling, general and administrative (3) (3) (7) (8)

( b )        Costs  of
r e v e n u e s  a n d
sel l ing,  general
and administrative
expenses exclude
depreciation.
See accompanying notes.
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TIME WARNER CABLE INC.
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

(Unaudited)

Six Months Ended June
30,

2008 2007
(in millions)

OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net income $ 519 $ 548
Adjustments for noncash and nonoperating items:
Depreciation and amortization 1,553 1,461
Pretax gain on sale of 50% equity interest in the Houston Pool of TKCCP � (146)
Pretax gain on sale of cost-method investment (9) �
Pretax loss on cable systems held for sale 45 �
(Income) loss from equity investments, net of cash distributions (3) 8
Pretax impairment loss on equity-method investment 8 �
Minority interest expense, net 87 79
Deferred income taxes 341 183
Equity-based compensation 48 38
Changes in operating assets and liabilities, net of acquisitions:
Receivables 18 68
Accounts payable and other liabilities (30) (97)
Other changes (42) 16
Adjustments relating to discontinued operations � 46

Cash provided by operating activities 2,535 2,204

INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Investments and acquisitions, net of cash acquired and distributions received (26) 23
Capital expenditures (1,708) (1,551)
Proceeds from sale of cost-method investment 9 �
Proceeds from disposal of property, plant and equipment 2 4

Cash used by investing activities (1,723) (1,524)

FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Borrowings (repayments), net(a) (166) 266
Borrowings(b) 5,203 5,629
Repayments(b) (2,145) (6,448)
Debt issuance costs (85) (28)
Excess tax benefit from exercise of stock options � 5
Principal payments on capital leases � (2)
Distributions to owners, net (2) (19)
Other � (64)

Cash provided (used) by financing activities 2,805 (661)

INCREASE IN CASH AND EQUIVALENTS 3,617 19
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CASH AND EQUIVALENTS AT BEGINNING OF PERIOD 232 51

CASH AND EQUIVALENTS AT END OF PERIOD $ 3,849 $ 70

(a) Borrowings
(repayments),
net, reflects
borrowings
under the
Company�s
commercial
paper program
with original
maturities of
three months or
less, net of
repayments of
such
borrowings.

(b) Amounts
represent
borrowings and
repayments
related to debt
instruments with
original
maturities
greater than
three months.

See accompanying notes.
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TIME WARNER CABLE INC.
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF SHAREHOLDERS� EQUITY

(Unaudited)

Six Months Ended June
30,

2008 2007
(in millions)

BALANCE AT BEGINNING OF PERIOD $ 24,706 $ 23,564
Net income 519 548
Other comprehensive income (6) (13)

Comprehensive income 513 535
Impact of adopting new accounting pronouncements(a) 1 (34)
Equity-based compensation 48 38
Allocations from Time Warner and other, net 2 (45)

BALANCE AT END OF PERIOD $ 25,270 $ 24,058

(a) The amounts
relate to the
impact of
adopting the
provisions of
Emerging Issues
Task Force
(�EITF�) Issue
No. 06-10,
Accounting for
Collateral
Assignment
Split-Dollar Life
Insurance
Arrangements,
of $1 million for
the six months
ended June 30,
2008, and EITF
Issue No. 06-2,
Accounting for
Sabbatical
Leave and
Other Similar
Benefits, of
$(37) million,
partially offset
by the impact of
adopting the
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provisions of
Financial
Accounting
Standards Board
Interpretation
No. 48,
Accounting for
Uncertainty in
Income
Taxes�an
interpretation of
FASB Statement
No. 109, of
$3 million for
the six months
ended June 30,
2007.

See accompanying notes.
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TIME WARNER CABLE INC.
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(Unaudited)
1.   DESCRIPTION OF BUSINESS AND BASIS OF PRESENTATION
Description of Business
     Time Warner Cable Inc. (together with its subsidiaries, �TWC� or the �Company�) is the second-largest cable operator
in the U.S., with technologically advanced, well-clustered systems located mainly in five geographic areas � New York
State (including New York City), the Carolinas, Ohio, southern California (including Los Angeles) and Texas. As of
June 30, 2008, TWC served approximately 14.7 million customers who subscribed to one or more of its video,
high-speed data and voice services, representing approximately 33.6 million revenue generating units.
     Time Warner Inc. (�Time Warner�) owns approximately 84% of the common stock of TWC (representing a 90.6%
voting interest), and also owns an indirect 12.43% non-voting common stock interest in TW NY Cable Holding Inc.
(�TW NY�), a subsidiary of TWC. The financial results of TWC�s operations are consolidated by Time Warner. On
May 20, 2008, TWC and its subsidiaries, Time Warner Entertainment Company, L.P. (�TWE�) and TW NY, entered
into a Separation Agreement (the �Separation Agreement�) with Time Warner and its subsidiaries, Warner
Communications Inc. (�WCI�), Historic TW Inc. (�Historic TW�) and American Television and Communications
Corporation (�ATC�), the terms of which will govern TWC�s legal and structural separation from Time Warner. Refer to
Note 3 for further details.
     TWC principally offers three services � video, high-speed data and voice � over its broadband cable systems. TWC
markets its services separately and in �bundled� packages of multiple services and features. As of June 30, 2008, 51% of
TWC�s customers subscribed to two or more of its primary services, including 19% of its customers who subscribed to
all three primary services. Historically, TWC has focused primarily on residential customers, while also selling video,
high-speed data and networking and transport services to commercial customers. Recently, TWC has begun selling
voice services to small- and medium-sized businesses as part of an increased emphasis on its commercial business. In
addition, TWC earns revenues by selling advertising time to national, regional and local businesses.
     Video is TWC�s largest service in terms of revenues generated and, as of June 30, 2008, TWC had approximately
13.3 million basic video subscribers. Although providing video services is a competitive and highly penetrated
business, TWC continues to increase video revenues through the offering of advanced digital video services, as well
as through price increases and digital video subscriber growth. As of June 30, 2008, TWC had approximately
8.5 million digital video subscribers, which represented approximately 64% of its basic video subscribers. TWC�s
digital video subscribers provide a broad base of potential customers for additional services.
     As of June 30, 2008, TWC had approximately 8.1 million residential high-speed data subscribers. TWC also offers
commercial high-speed data services and had 287,000 commercial high-speed data subscribers as of June 30, 2008.
     Approximately 3.4 million residential subscribers received Digital Phone service, TWC�s IP-based telephony voice
service, as of June 30, 2008. TWC also rolled out Business Class Phone, a commercial Digital Phone service, to
small- and medium-sized businesses during 2007 in the majority of its systems and has nearly completed the roll-out
in the remainder of its systems during the first half of 2008. As of June 30, 2008, TWC had 16,000 commercial Digital
Phone subscribers.
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TIME WARNER CABLE INC.
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS�(Continued)

(Unaudited)
Basis of Presentation
Basis of Consolidation
     The consolidated financial statements include 100% of the assets, liabilities, revenues, expenses and cash flows of
TWC and all entities in which TWC has a controlling voting interest, as well as allocations of certain Time Warner
corporate costs deemed reasonable by management to present the Company�s consolidated results of operations,
financial position, changes in equity and cash flows on a stand-alone basis. In accordance with Financial Accounting
Standards Board (�FASB�) Interpretation No. 46 (revised 2003), Consolidation of Variable Interest Entities�an
interpretation of ARB No. 51, the consolidated financial statements include the results of Time Warner
Entertainment-Advance/Newhouse Partnership (�TWE-A/N�) only for the systems that are controlled by TWC and for
which TWC holds an economic interest. The Time Warner corporate costs include specified administrative services,
including selected tax, human resources, legal, information technology, treasury, financial, public policy and corporate
and investor relations services, and approximate Time Warner�s estimated cost for services rendered. Intercompany
accounts and transactions between consolidated companies have been eliminated in consolidation.
Use of Estimates
     The preparation of financial statements in conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles (�GAAP�)
requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the amounts reported in the consolidated financial
statements and footnotes thereto. Actual results could differ from those estimates.
     Significant estimates inherent in the preparation of the consolidated financial statements include accounting for
asset impairments, allowances for doubtful accounts, investments, depreciation and amortization, business
combinations, pension benefits, equity-based compensation, income taxes, contingencies and certain programming
arrangements. Allocation methodologies used to prepare the consolidated financial statements are based on estimates
and have been described in the notes, where appropriate.
Reclassifications
     Certain reclassifications have been made to the prior year�s financial information to conform to the June 30, 2008
presentation.
Interim Financial Statements
     The consolidated financial statements are unaudited; however, in the opinion of management, they contain all the
adjustments (consisting of those of a normal recurring nature) considered necessary to present fairly the financial
position, the results of operations and cash flows for the periods presented in conformity with GAAP applicable to
interim periods. The consolidated financial statements should be read in conjunction with the audited consolidated
financial statements of TWC included in the Company�s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December
31, 2007 (the �2007 Form 10-K�).
Net Income per Common Share
     Basic net income per common share is computed by dividing net income by the weighted average of common
shares outstanding during the period. Weighted-average common shares include shares of Class A common stock and
Class B common stock. Diluted net income per common share adjusts basic net income per common share for the
effects of stock options and restricted stock units only in the periods in
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which such effect is dilutive. Set forth below is a reconciliation of basic and diluted net income per common share (in
millions, except per share data):

Three Months Ended June
30,

Six Months Ended June
30,

2008 2007 2008 2007
Net income $ 277 $ 272 $ 519 $ 548

Average common shares outstanding�basic 976.9 976.9 976.9 976.9
Dilutive effect of equity awards 1.2 0.3 0.7 0.2

Average common shares outstanding�diluted 978.1 977.2 977.6 977.1

Net income per common share:
Basic $ 0.28 $ 0.28 $ 0.53 $ 0.56

Diluted $ 0.28 $ 0.28 $ 0.53 $ 0.56

2.   RECENT ACCOUNTING STANDARDS
Accounting Standards Adopted in 2008
Consideration Given by a Service Provider to Manufacturers or Resellers of Equipment
     On January 1, 2008, the Company adopted the provisions of Emerging Issues Task Force (�EITF�) Issue No. 06-1,
Accounting for Consideration Given by a Service Provider to Manufacturers or Resellers of Equipment Necessary for
an End-Customer to Receive Service from the Service Provider (�EITF 06-1�). EITF 06-1 provides that consideration
provided to the manufacturers or resellers of specialized equipment should be accounted for as a reduction of revenue
if the consideration provided is in the form of cash and the service provider directs that such cash be provided directly
to the customer. Otherwise, the consideration should be recorded as an expense. The adoption of the provisions of
EITF 06-1 did not have a material impact on the Company�s consolidated financial statements.
Accounting for Postretirement Benefit Aspects of Split-Dollar Life Insurance Arrangements
     On January 1, 2008, the Company adopted the provisions of EITF Issue No. 06-10, Accounting for Collateral
Assignment Split-Dollar Life Insurance Arrangements (�EITF 06-10�), which requires that a company recognize a
liability for the postretirement benefits associated with collateral assignment split-dollar life insurance arrangements.
The provisions of EITF 06-10 are applicable in instances where the Company has contractually agreed to maintain a
life insurance policy (i.e., the Company pays the premiums) for an employee in periods in which the employee is no
longer providing services. The adoption of EITF 06-10 did not have a material impact on the Company�s consolidated
financial statements.
Fair Value Measurements
     On January 1, 2008, the Company adopted certain provisions of FASB Statement of Financial Accounting
Standards (�Statement�) No. 157, Fair Value Measurements (�FAS 157�), which establishes the authoritative definition of
fair value, sets out a framework for measuring fair value and expands the required disclosures about fair value
measurement. The provisions of FAS 157 adopted on January 1, 2008 relate to financial assets and liabilities, as well
as other assets and liabilities carried at fair value on a recurring basis and did not have a material impact on the
Company�s consolidated financial statements. The provisions of FAS 157 related to other nonfinancial assets and
liabilities will be effective for TWC on January 1, 2009, and will be applied prospectively. The Company is currently
evaluating the impact that the provisions of FAS 157 related to other nonfinancial assets and liabilities will have on
the Company�s consolidated financial statements.
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Recent Accounting Standards Not Yet Adopted
Determining Whether Instruments Granted in Share-Based Payment Transactions are Participating Securities
     In June 2008, the FASB issued Staff Position (�FSP�) EITF Issue No. 03-6-1, Determining Whether Instruments
Granted in Share-Based Payment Transactions Are Participating Securities (�FSP EITF 03-6-1�), in which the FASB
concluded that all outstanding unvested share-based payment awards that contain rights to nonforfeitable dividends
(such as restricted stock units granted by the Company) are considered participating securities. Because the awards are
considered participating securities, the issuing entity is required to apply the two-class method of computing basic and
diluted earnings per share. The provisions of FSP EITF 03-6-1 will be effective for TWC on January 1, 2009 and will
be applied retroactively to all prior-period earnings per share computations. The adoption of FSP EITF 03-6-1 is not
expected to have a material impact on earnings per share amounts in prior periods.
Business Combinations
     In December 2007, the FASB issued Statement No. 141 (revised 2007), Business Combinations (�FAS 141R�). FAS
141R establishes principles and requirements for how an acquirer in a business combination (i) recognizes and
measures in its financial statements the identifiable assets acquired, the liabilities assumed, and any noncontrolling
interest in the acquiree, (ii) recognizes and measures the goodwill acquired in a business combination or a gain from a
bargain purchase, and (iii) determines what information to disclose to enable users of financial statements to evaluate
the nature and financial effects of the business combination. FAS 141R will be applied prospectively to business
combinations that have an acquisition date on or after January 1, 2009. The provisions of FAS 141R will not impact
the Company�s consolidated financial statements for prior periods.
Noncontrolling Interests
     In December 2007, the FASB issued Statement No. 160, Noncontrolling Interests in Consolidated Financial
Statements�an amendment of ARB No. 51 (�FAS 160�). The provisions of FAS 160 establish accounting and reporting
standards for the noncontrolling interest in a subsidiary including the accounting treatment upon the deconsolidation
of a subsidiary. The provisions of FAS 160 will be effective for TWC on January 1, 2009 and will be applied
prospectively, except for the presentation of the noncontrolling interests, which for all prior periods would be
reclassified to equity in the consolidated balance sheet and adjusted out of net income in the consolidated statement of
operations. The Company is currently evaluating the impact the provisions of FAS 160 will have on the Company�s
consolidated financial statements.
3.   SEPARATION FROM TIME WARNER
     On May 20, 2008, TWC and its subsidiaries, TWE and TW NY, entered into the Separation Agreement with Time
Warner and its subsidiaries, WCI, Historic TW and ATC. TWC�s separation from Time Warner will take place through
a series of related transactions, the occurrence of each of which is a condition to the next. First, Time Warner will
complete certain internal restructuring transactions. Next, following the satisfaction or waiver of certain conditions,
including those described below, Historic TW will transfer its 12.43% non-voting common stock interest in TW NY
to TWC in exchange for 80 million newly issued shares of TWC�s Class A common stock (the �TW NY Exchange�).
Following the TW NY Exchange, Time Warner will complete certain additional restructuring steps that will make
Time Warner the direct owner of all shares of TWC�s Class A common stock and Class B common stock previously
held by its subsidiaries (all of Time Warner�s restructuring transaction steps being referred to collectively as the �TW
Internal Restructuring�). Upon completion of the TW Internal Restructuring, TWC�s board of directors or a committee
thereof will declare a special cash dividend to holders of TWC�s outstanding Class
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A common stock and Class B common stock, including Time Warner, in an amount equal to $10.27 per share
(aggregating $10.855 billion) (the �Special Dividend�). The Special Dividend will be paid prior to the completion of
TWC�s separation from Time Warner. Following the payment of the Special Dividend, TWC will file with the
Secretary of State of the State of Delaware an amended and restated certificate of incorporation, pursuant to which,
among other things, each outstanding share of TWC Class A common stock (including any shares of Class A common
stock issued in the TW NY Exchange) and TWC Class B common stock will automatically be converted into one
share of common stock, par value $.01 per share (the �TWC Common Stock�) (the �Recapitalization�). Once the TW NY
Exchange, the TW Internal Restructuring, the payment of the Special Dividend and the Recapitalization have been
completed, TWC�s separation from Time Warner (the �Separation�) will proceed in the form of either a pro rata dividend
of all shares of TWC Common Stock held by Time Warner to holders of Time Warner�s common stock or through the
consummation by Time Warner of an exchange offer of shares of TWC Common Stock for shares of Time Warner�s
common stock. If the Separation is effected as an exchange offer, after consummation of the exchange offer, Time
Warner will distribute to its stockholders, as a pro rata dividend, any TWC Common Stock that it continues to hold.
The distribution by Time Warner of all shares of TWC Common Stock held by Time Warner to its stockholders as
(a) a pro rata dividend, (b) an exchange offer or (c) a combination thereof is referred to as the �Distribution.� The
Separation, the TW NY Exchange, the TW Internal Restructuring, the Special Dividend, the Recapitalization and the
Distribution collectively are referred to as the �Separation Transactions.�
     Time Warner has the sole discretion, after consultation with TWC, to determine whether the Separation will be
effected as a pro rata dividend or through an exchange offer with its stockholders, which decision has not yet been
made.
     The Separation Agreement contains customary covenants, and consummation of the Separation Transactions is
subject to customary closing conditions, including customary regulatory reviews and local franchise approvals, the
receipt by Time Warner of a private letter ruling from the Internal Revenue Service indicating that the Separation
Transactions will generally qualify as tax-free for Time Warner and Time Warner�s stockholders, the receipt of certain
tax opinions and the entry into the 2008 Bridge Facility and the Supplemental Facility (each as defined in Note 4).
Time Warner and TWC expect the Separation Transactions to be consummated by the end of 2008 or in early 2009.
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4.   DEBT AND MANDATORILY REDEEMABLE PREFERRED EQUITY
     Debt and mandatorily redeemable preferred equity as of June 30, 2008 and December 31, 2007, were as follows:

Interest Rate at Outstanding Balance as of

Face June 30, June 30,
December

31,
Amount 2008 Maturity 2008 2007

(in millions)
Bank credit agreements and commercial
paper program(a)(b) 2.900%(c) 2011 $ 3,157 $ 5,256
TWE notes and debentures(d)(e) $ 600 7.250%(f) 2008 600 601

250 10.150%(f) 2012 265 267
350 8.875%(f) 2012 364 365

1,000 8.375%(f) 2023 1,039 1,040
1,000 8.375%(f) 2033 1,052 1,053

TWC notes and debentures 1,500 5.400%(g) 2012 1,498 1,498
1,500 6.200%(g) 2013 1,497 �
2,000 5.850%(g) 2017 1,996 1,996
2,000 6.750%(g) 2018 1,998 �
1,500 6.550%(g) 2037 1,491 1,491
1,500 7.300%(g) 2038 1,496 �

TW NY Cable Preferred Membership Units 300 8.210% 2013 300 300
Capital leases and other 10 10

Total $ 16,763 $ 13,877

(a) TWC�s unused committed capacity was $13.641 billion as of June 30, 2008, reflecting $3.849 billion in cash and
equivalents and $5.752 billion of available borrowing capacity under the Cable Revolving Facility and
$4.040 billion of borrowing capacity under the 2008 Bridge Facility, under which TWC may not borrow any
amounts unless and until the Special Dividend is declared in connection with the Separation. TWC�s unused
committed capacity was $3.881 billion as of December 31, 2007, reflecting $232 million in cash and equivalents
and $3.649 billion of available borrowing capacity under the Cable Revolving Facility. TWC�s available
borrowing capacity as of June 30, 2008 and December 31, 2007 both reflect a reduction of $135 million for
outstanding letters of credit backed by the Cable Revolving Facility.

(b) Outstanding balance amounts exclude an unamortized discount on commercial paper of $1 million and $5 million
as of June 30, 2008 and December 31, 2007, respectively.

(c) Rate represents a weighted-average interest rate.
(d) Amounts include an unamortized fair value adjustment of $120 million and $126 million as of June 30, 2008 and

December 31, 2007, respectively.
(e) As of June 30, 2008 and December 31, 2007, the Company has classified $600 million and $601 million,

respectively, of TWE debentures due within the next twelve months as long-term in the consolidated balance
sheet to reflect management�s intent and ability to refinance the obligation on a long-term basis through the
utilization of the unused committed capacity under the Cable Revolving Facility.

(f) Rate represents the stated rate at original issuance. The effective weighted-average interest rate for the TWE
notes and debentures in the aggregate is 7.65% at June 30, 2008.
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(g) Rate represents the stated rate at original issuance. The effective weighted-average interest rate for the TWC
notes and debentures in the aggregate is 6.38% at June 30, 2008.

     Refer to the 2007 Form 10-K for further details regarding the Company�s outstanding debt and mandatorily
redeemable preferred equity and other financing arrangements entered into prior to 2008, including certain
information about maturities, covenants, rating triggers and bank credit agreement leverage ratios relating to such debt
and financing arrangements.
2008 Bond Offering
     On June 16, 2008, TWC filed a shelf registration statement on Form S-3 (the �Shelf Registration Statement�) with
the Securities and Exchange Commission that allows TWC to offer and sell from time to time senior and subordinated
debt securities and debt warrants. On June 19, 2008, TWC issued $5.0 billion in aggregate principal amount of senior
unsecured notes and debentures under the Shelf Registration
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Statement (the �2008 Bond Offering�), consisting of $1.5 billion principal amount of 6.20% notes due 2013 (the �2013
Notes�), $2.0 billion principal amount of 6.75% notes due 2018 (the �2018 Notes�) and $1.5 billion principal amount of
7.30% debentures due 2038 (the �2038 Debentures� and, together with the 2013 Notes and the 2018 Notes, the �2008
Debt Securities�). The Company expects to use the net proceeds of $4.963 billion from this issuance to finance, in part,
the Special Dividend. If the Separation is not consummated and the Special Dividend is not paid, the Company will
use the net proceeds from the issuance of the 2008 Debt Securities for general corporate purposes, including
repayment of indebtedness. The 2008 Debt Securities are guaranteed by TWE and TW NY (the �Guarantors�).
     The 2008 Debt Securities were issued pursuant to an Indenture, dated as of April 9, 2007, as it may be amended
from time to time (the �Indenture�), by and among the Company, the Guarantors and The Bank of New York, as trustee.
The Indenture contains customary covenants relating to restrictions on the ability of the Company or any material
subsidiary to create liens and on the ability of the Company and the Guarantors to consolidate, merge or convey or
transfer substantially all of their assets. The Indenture also contains customary events of default.
     The 2013 Notes mature on July 1, 2013, the 2018 Notes mature on July 1, 2018 and the 2038 Debentures mature
on July 1, 2038. Interest on the 2008 Debt Securities is payable semi-annually in arrears on January 1 and July 1 of
each year, beginning on January 1, 2009. The 2008 Debt Securities are unsecured senior obligations of the Company
and rank equally with its other unsecured and unsubordinated obligations. The guarantees of the 2008 Debt Securities
are unsecured senior obligations of the Guarantors and rank equally in right of payment with all other unsecured and
unsubordinated obligations of the Guarantors.
     The 2008 Debt Securities may be redeemed in whole or in part at any time at the Company�s option at a redemption
price equal to the greater of (i) 100% of the principal amount of the 2008 Debt Securities being redeemed and (ii) the
sum of the present values of the remaining scheduled payments on the 2008 Debt Securities discounted to the
redemption date on a semi-annual basis at a government treasury rate plus 40 basis points for each of the 2013 Notes,
2018 Notes and the 2038 Debentures as further described in the Indenture and the 2008 Debt Securities, plus, in each
case, accrued but unpaid interest to the redemption date.
The 2008 Bridge Facility
     In addition to the 2008 Debt Securities described above, on June 30, 2008, the Company entered into a credit
agreement with certain financial institutions for a senior unsecured term loan facility in an aggregate principal amount
of $9.0 billion with an initial maturity date that is 364 days after the borrowing date (the �2008 Bridge Facility�) in order
to finance, in part, the Special Dividend. Subject to certain limited exceptions, to the extent the Company incurs debt
(other than an incurrence under the Cable Revolving Facility and its existing commercial paper program), issues
equity securities or completes asset sales prior to drawing on the 2008 Bridge Facility, the commitments of the lenders
under the 2008 Bridge Facility will be reduced by an amount equal to the net cash proceeds from any such incurrence,
issuance or sale. As a result of the 2008 Bond Offering, immediately after the credit agreement was executed, the
amount of the commitments of the lenders under the 2008 Bridge Facility was reduced to $4.040 billion. The
Company may elect to extend the maturity date of the loans outstanding under the 2008 Bridge Facility for an
additional year. In the event the Company borrows any amounts under the 2008 Bridge Facility, subject to certain
limited exceptions, the Company is required to use the net cash proceeds from any subsequent incurrence of debt
(other than an incurrence under the Cable Revolving Facility and its existing commercial paper program), issuance of
equity securities and asset sale to prepay amounts outstanding under the 2008 Bridge Facility. The Company may
prepay amounts outstanding under the 2008 Bridge Facility at any time without penalty or premium, subject to
minimum amounts. TWC may not borrow any amounts under the 2008 Bridge Facility unless and until the Special
Dividend is declared in connection with the Separation.
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     TWC�s obligations under the 2008 Bridge Facility are guaranteed by TWE and TW NY. Amounts outstanding
under the 2008 Bridge Facility will bear interest at a rate equal to LIBOR plus an applicable margin based on the
Company�s credit rating, which margin, at the time of the Separation, is expected to be 100 basis points. In addition,
the per annum interest rate under the 2008 Bridge Facility will increase by 25 basis points every six months until all
amounts outstanding under the 2008 Bridge Facility are repaid.
     The 2008 Bridge Facility contains a maximum leverage ratio covenant of five times the consolidated EBITDA (as
defined in the credit agreement) of TWC. The 2008 Bridge Facility also contains conditions, covenants,
representations and warranties and events of default substantially identical to those contained in the Company�s
existing $3.045 billion five-year term loan facility maturing on February 21, 2011.
     The financial institutions� commitments to fund borrowings under the 2008 Bridge Facility will expire upon the
earliest of (i) May 19, 2009, (ii) the date on which the Separation Agreement is terminated in accordance with its
terms or (iii) the completion of the Separation.
The Supplemental Facility
     In May 2008, Time Warner (as lender) committed to lend TWC (as borrower) up to an aggregate principal amount
of $3.5 billion under a two-year senior unsecured supplemental term loan facility (the �Supplemental Facility�). TWC
may borrow under the Supplemental Facility at the final maturity of the 2008 Bridge Facility to repay amounts then
outstanding under the 2008 Bridge Facility, if any. As a result of the 2008 Bond Offering, Time Warner�s original
commitment was reduced by $980 million to $2.520 billion. TWC�s obligations under the Supplemental Facility will
be guaranteed by TWE and TW NY.
     Time Warner�s commitment under the Supplemental Facility will be further reduced by (i) 50% of any additional
amounts by which the commitments under the 2008 Bridge Facility are further reduced by the net cash proceeds of
subsequent issuances of debt or equity or certain asset sales by the Company prior to the Company�s borrowing under
the 2008 Bridge Facility and (ii) the amount by which borrowing availability under the Cable Revolving Facility
exceeds $2.0 billion on the date of borrowing under the Supplemental Facility.
Debt Issuance Costs
     For the six months ended June 30, 2008, the Company capitalized debt issuance costs of $85 million in connection
with the 2008 Bridge Facility and the 2008 Bond Offering. For the six months ended June 30, 2007, the Company
capitalized debt issuance costs of $28 million in connection with the $5.0 billion in aggregate principal amount of
senior unsecured notes and debentures issued on April 9, 2007. These capitalized costs are amortized over the term of
the related debt instrument and are included as a component of interest expense. During the second quarter of 2008,
the Company expensed $31 million of debt issuance costs due to the reduction of the commitments under the 2008
Bridge Facility as a result of the 2008 Bond Offering, which is included as a component of interest expense, net, in the
consolidated statement of operations for the three and six months ended June 30, 2008.
5.   GOODWILL AND INDEFINITE-LIVED INTANGIBLE ASSETS IMPAIRMENT TESTING
     As discussed in more detail in the 2007 Form 10-K, goodwill and indefinite-lived intangible assets, primarily the
Company�s cable franchise rights, are tested annually for impairment during the fourth quarter, or earlier upon the
occurrence of certain events or substantive changes in circumstances. As a result of entering into the Separation
Agreement, the Company was required under FASB Statement No. 142, Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets (�FAS
142�) to test goodwill and cable franchise rights as of May 20, 2008 (the �interim testing date�).
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     The impairment test was performed on a basis consistent with the analysis performed as of December 31, 2007. In
performing goodwill impairment testing, the Company determines the fair value of a reporting unit by using two
valuation techniques: a discounted cash flow (�DCF�) analysis and a market-based approach. The Company determines
the fair value of the cable franchise rights of a reporting unit using a DCF valuation analysis. A DCF valuation
requires the exercise of significant judgments, including judgments about appropriate discount rates based on the
assessment of risks inherent in the projected future cash flows and the amount and timing of expected future cash
flows, including expected cash flows beyond the Company�s current long-term business planning period. In assessing
the reasonableness of its determined fair values, the Company evaluates its results against other value indicators such
as comparable company public trading values, research analyst estimates and values observed in private market
transactions.
     The Company�s interim impairment analysis did not result in any impairment charges during the second quarter of
2008. However, the fair values of the cable franchise rights in certain of the Company�s reporting units, particularly the
Texas reporting unit, were at or only modestly in excess of their carrying values. Accordingly, any future declines in
the estimated fair values of the cable franchise rights in one or more of such reporting units would likely result in
noncash cable franchise rights impairment charges.
     To illustrate the magnitude of a potential impairment charge related to changes in estimated fair value, had the fair
values of each of the reporting units and their respective cable franchise rights been lower by 10% as of the interim
testing date, the Company would have recorded cable franchise rights impairment charges of approximately
$750 million, and had each of the fair values been lower by 20%, the Company would have recorded cable franchise
rights impairment charges of approximately $3.7 billion. In neither of these cases would the Company have been
required to record goodwill impairment charges.
6.   SALE OF CERTAIN CABLE SYSTEMS
     In June 2008, the Company entered into an agreement to sell a group of small cable systems, serving
approximately 80,000 basic video subscribers and approximately 120,000 revenue generating units as of June 30,
2008, located in areas outside of the Company�s core geographic clusters. The sale price is approximately $53 million,
subject to certain adjustments. The Company expects the sale of these cable systems will close during the fourth
quarter of 2008, subject to obtaining customary regulatory approvals. The Company does not expect that the sale of
these systems will have a material impact on the Company�s future financial results; however, as a result of a probable
loss on the sale of these systems, the Company recorded a pretax impairment loss of $45 million during the second
quarter of 2008.
7.   JOINT VENTURES
Sprint/Clearwire Joint Venture
     In May 2008, TWC, Intel Corporation, Google Inc., Comcast Corporation (together with its subsidiaries, �Comcast�)
and Bright House Networks LLC entered into agreements to collectively invest $3.2 billion in a wireless
communications joint venture (the �Sprint/Clearwire Joint Venture�), which is expected to be formed by Sprint Nextel
Corporation (�Sprint�) and Clearwire Corporation (�Clearwire�). TWC�s share of such investment is expected to be
approximately $550 million, which it expects to fund with cash on hand, borrowings under the Cable Revolving
Facility (as defined below), its commercial paper program or a combination thereof. Once formed, the
Sprint/Clearwire Joint Venture will be focused on deploying the first nationwide fourth generation wireless network to
provide mobile broadband services to wholesale and retail customers. In connection with its investment in the
Sprint/Clearwire Joint Venture, TWC has entered into a wholesale agreement with Sprint that allows TWC to offer
wireless services utilizing Sprint�s 2G/3G network. Upon closing, TWC also expects to enter into a wholesale
agreement with the Sprint/Clearwire Joint Venture that would allow TWC to offer wireless services utilizing the
Sprint/Clearwire Joint Venture�s broadband wireless network. The closing of these transactions, which is
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expected to occur by the end of the first half of 2009, is subject to customary regulatory review and approvals. There
can be no assurance that the formation of the Sprint/Clearwire Joint Venture will be completed, or, if completed, that
the Sprint/Clearwire Joint Venture would successfully deploy a nationwide mobile broadband network. If completed,
the Company�s investment in the Sprint/Clearwire Joint Venture would be accounted for under the equity method of
accounting and the Company expects that the Sprint/Clearwire Joint Venture would incur losses in its early periods of
operation.
Texas and Kansas City Cable Partners, L.P. Joint Venture
     Texas and Kansas City Cable Partners, L.P. (�TKCCP�) was a 50-50 joint venture between a consolidated subsidiary
of TWC (TWE-A/N) and Comcast. On January 1, 2007, TKCCP distributed its assets to its partners. TWC received
certain cable assets located in Kansas City, south and west Texas and New Mexico (the �Kansas City Pool�), which
served approximately 788,000 basic video subscribers as of December 31, 2006, and Comcast received the pool of
assets consisting of the Houston cable systems (the �Houston Pool�), which served approximately 795,000 basic video
subscribers as of December 31, 2006. TWC began consolidating the results of the Kansas City Pool on January 1,
2007. TKCCP was formally dissolved on May 15, 2007. For accounting purposes, TWC treated the distribution of
TKCCP�s assets as a sale of TWC�s 50% equity interest in the Houston Pool and as an acquisition of Comcast�s 50%
equity interest in the Kansas City Pool. As a result of the sale of TWC�s 50% equity interest in the Houston Pool, TWC
recorded a pretax gain of $146 million in the first quarter of 2007, which is included as a component of other income,
net, in the consolidated statement of operations for the six months ended June 30, 2007.
8.   EQUITY-BASED COMPENSATION
Time Warner Equity Plans
     Prior to 2007, Time Warner granted options to purchase Time Warner common stock and shares of Time Warner
common stock (�restricted stock�) or restricted stock units (�RSUs�) under its equity plans (collectively, the �Time Warner
Equity Awards�) to employees of TWC. TWC recognizes compensation expense for the fair value of such awards
according to the provisions of FASB Statement No. 123 (revised 2004), Share-Based Payment. Time Warner has not
granted Time Warner Equity Awards to employees of TWC since TWC Class A common stock began to trade
publicly in March 2007. In addition, employees of Time Warner who become employed by TWC retain their Time
Warner Equity Awards pursuant to their terms and TWC records equity-based compensation expense from the date of
transfer through the end of the applicable vesting period. The stock options granted by Time Warner to employees of
TWC were granted with exercise prices equal to, or in excess of, the fair market value of a share of Time Warner
common stock at the date of grant. Generally, the stock options vest ratably over a four-year vesting period and expire
ten years from the date of grant. The awards of restricted stock or RSUs generally vest between three to five years
from the date of grant. Holders of Time Warner restricted stock and RSU awards are generally entitled to receive cash
dividends or dividend equivalents, respectively, paid by Time Warner during the period of time that the restricted
stock or RSU awards are unvested. Certain Time Warner stock options and RSU awards provide for accelerated
vesting upon an election to retire pursuant to TWC�s defined benefit retirement plans or after reaching a specified age
and years of service.
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TWC Equity Plan
     The Time Warner Cable Inc. 2006 Stock Incentive Plan (the �2006 Plan�) provides for the issuance of up to
100 million shares of TWC Class A common stock to directors, employees and certain non-employee advisors of
TWC. Stock options have been granted under the 2006 Plan with exercise prices equal to the fair market value of
TWC Class A common stock at the date of grant. Generally, the stock options vest ratably over a four-year vesting
period and expire ten years from the date of grant. Certain stock option awards provide for accelerated vesting upon an
election to retire pursuant to TWC�s defined benefit retirement plans or after reaching a specified age and years of
service. For the six months ended June 30, 2008, TWC granted approximately 4.7 million stock options at a
weighted-average grant date fair value of $10.25 ($6.15, net of tax) per option. For the six months ended June 30,
2007, TWC granted approximately 2.8 million stock options at a weighted-average grant date fair value of $13.34
($8.00, net of tax) per option. The table below presents the weighted-average values of the assumptions used to value
TWC stock options at their grant date for the six months ended June 30, 2008 and 2007.

Six Months Ended June
30,

2008 2007
Expected volatility 30.0% 24.1%
Expected term to exercise from grant date 6.52 years 6.60 years
Risk-free rate 3.2% 4.7%
Expected dividend yield 0.0% 0.0%
     Pursuant to the 2006 Plan, the Company also granted RSU awards, which generally vest over a four-year period
from the date of grant. Certain RSU awards provide for accelerated vesting upon an election to retire pursuant to
TWC�s defined benefit retirement plans or after reaching a specified age and years of service. Shares of TWC Class A
common stock will generally be issued in connection with the vesting of an RSU. RSUs awarded to non-employee
directors are not subject to vesting restrictions and the shares underlying the RSUs will be issued in connection with a
director�s termination of service as a director. For the six months ended June 30, 2008, TWC granted approximately
2.8 million RSUs at a weighted-average grant date fair value of $27.59 per RSU. For the six months ended June 30,
2007, TWC granted approximately 2.1 million RSUs at a weighted-average grant date fair value of $37.07 per RSU.
Equity-based Compensation Expense
     Compensation expense and the related tax benefit recognized for Time Warner and TWC equity-based
compensation plans for the three and six months ended June 30, 2008 and 2007 is as follows (in millions):

Three Months Ended June
30,

Six Months Ended June
30,

2008 2007 2008 2007
Time Warner Equity Plans:
Compensation cost recognized:
Stock options $ 2 $ 4 $ 5 $ 8
Restricted stock and RSUs � � 1 1

Total impact on Operating Income $ 2 $ 4 $ 6 $ 9

Tax benefit recognized $ � $ 2 $ 2 $ 4

TWC Equity Plan:
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Compensation cost recognized:
Stock options $ 4 $ 10 $ 17 $ 10
RSUs 8 19 25 19

Total impact on Operating Income $ 12 $ 29 $ 42 $ 29

Tax benefit recognized $ 5 $ 12 $ 17 $ 12
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9.   PENSION COSTS
     The Company participates in various funded and unfunded noncontributory defined benefit pension plans
administered by Time Warner. Pension benefits are determined based on formulas that reflect the employees� years of
service and compensation during their employment period and participation in the plans. TWC uses a December 31
measurement date for its plans. A summary of the components of the net periodic benefit costs is as follows (in
millions):

Three Months Ended June
30,

Six Months Ended June
30,

2008 2007 2008 2007
Service cost $ 23 $ 18 $ 48 $ 35
Interest cost 20 17 40 34
Expected return on plan assets (26) (23) (51) (46)
Amounts amortized 5 4 9 7

Net periodic benefit costs $ 22 $ 16 $ 46 $ 30

Contributions $ 50 $ � $ 100 $ �

     After considering the funded status of the Company�s defined benefit pension plans, movements in the discount
rate, investment performance and related tax consequences, the Company may choose to make contributions to its
pension plans in any given year. As of June 30, 2008, there were no minimum required contributions for TWC�s
funded plans. However, the Company anticipates making discretionary cash contributions of at least $150 million to
its funded defined benefit pension plans in 2008, subject to market conditions and other considerations, $100 million
of which has been contributed as of June 30, 2008. For the Company�s unfunded plan, contributions will continue to be
made to the extent benefits are paid. Benefit payments for the unfunded plan are expected to be $2 million in 2008.
10.   MERGER-RELATED AND RESTRUCTURING COSTS
     Cumulatively, through December 31, 2007, the Company expensed non-capitalizable merger-related costs of
$56 million associated with the 2006 transactions with Adelphia Communications Corporation and Comcast, which
had been fully paid as of December 31, 2007. For the six months ended June 30, 2007, the Company incurred costs of
$7 million and made payments of $10 million associated with merger-related activities.
     The Company has incurred cumulative restructuring costs of $65 million since 2005 as part of its broader plans to
simplify its organizational structure and enhance its customer focus, and payments of $56 million have been made
against this accrual as of June 30, 2008. Of the remaining $9 million liability, $5 million is classified as a current
liability and $4 million is classified as a noncurrent liability in the consolidated balance sheet as of June 30, 2008.
Amounts are expected to be paid through 2011.
     Information relating to the restructuring costs is as follows (in millions):

Employee Other
Terminations Exit Costs Total

Remaining liability as of December 31, 2006 $ 18 $ 5 $ 23
Accruals(a) 7 6 13
Cash paid(b) (12) (8) (20)

Remaining liability as of December 31, 2007 13 3 16
Cash paid (6) (1) (7)
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Remaining liability as of June 30, 2008 $ 7 $ 2 $ 9

(a) Of the $13 million incurred in 2007, $3 million and $9 million was incurred during the three and six months ended
June 30, 2007, respectively.

(b) Of the $20 million paid in 2007, $14 million was paid during the six months ended June 30, 2007.
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11.   COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES
Legal Proceedings
     On September 20, 2007, Brantley, et al. v. NBC Universal, Inc., et al. was filed in the U.S. District Court for the
Central District of California against the Company and Time Warner. The complaint, which also named as defendants
several other programming content providers (collectively, the �programmer defendants�) as well as other cable and
satellite providers (collectively, the �distributor defendants�), alleged violations of Sections 1 and 2 of the Sherman
Antitrust Act. Among other things, the complaint alleged coordination between and among the programmer
defendants to sell and/or license programming on a �bundled� basis to the distributor defendants, who in turn
purportedly offer that programming to subscribers in packaged tiers, rather than on a per channel (or �à la carte�) basis.
Plaintiffs, who seek to represent a purported nationwide class of cable and satellite subscribers, demand, among other
things, unspecified treble monetary damages and an injunction to compel the offering of channels to subscribers on an
�à la carte� basis. On December 3, 2007, plaintiffs filed an amended complaint in this action (the �First Amended
Complaint�) that, among other things, dropped the Section 2 claims and all allegations of horizontal coordination. On
December 21, 2007, the programmer defendants, including Time Warner, and the distributor defendants, including
TWC, filed motions to dismiss the First Amended Complaint. On March 10, 2008, the court granted these motions,
dismissing the First Amended Complaint with leave to amend. On March 20, 2008, plaintiffs filed a second amended
complaint (the �Second Amended Complaint�) that modified certain aspects of the First Amended Complaint in an
attempt to address the deficiencies noted by the court in its prior dismissal order. On June 25, 2008, the court denied
the motions made on April 22, 2008 by the programmer defendants, including Time Warner, and the distributor
defendants, including the Company, to dismiss the Second Amended Complaint. On July 14, 2008, the programmer
defendants and the distributor defendants filed motions requesting the court to certify its June 25 order for
interlocutory appeal to the U.S. Court of Appeals for the Ninth Circuit. The Company intends to defend against this
lawsuit vigorously.
     On June 22, 2005, Mecklenburg County filed suit against TWE-A/N in the General Court of Justice District Court
Division, Mecklenburg County, North Carolina. Mecklenburg County, the franchisor in TWE-A/N�s Mecklenburg
County cable system, alleges that TWE-A/N�s predecessor failed to construct an institutional network in 1981 and that
TWE-A/N assumed that obligation upon the transfer of the franchise in 1995. Mecklenburg County is seeking
compensatory damages and TWE-A/N�s release of certain video channels it is currently using on the cable system. On
April 14, 2006, TWE-A/N filed a motion for summary judgment, which is pending. TWE-A/N intends to defend
against this lawsuit vigorously.
     On June 16, 1998, plaintiffs in Andrew Parker and Eric DeBrauwere, et al. v. Time Warner Entertainment
Company, L.P. and Time Warner Cable filed a purported nationwide class action in U.S. District Court for the Eastern
District of New York claiming that TWE sold its subscribers� personally identifiable information and failed to inform
subscribers of their privacy rights in violation of the Cable Communications Policy Act of 1984 and common law. The
plaintiffs seek damages and declaratory and injunctive relief. On August 6, 1998, TWE filed a motion to dismiss,
which was denied on September 7, 1999. On December 8, 1999, TWE filed a motion to deny class certification, which
was granted on January 9, 2001 with respect to monetary damages, but denied with respect to injunctive relief. On
June 2, 2003, the U.S. Court of Appeals for the Second Circuit vacated the district court�s decision denying class
certification as a matter of law and remanded the case for further proceedings on class certification and other matters.
On May 4, 2004, plaintiffs filed a motion for class certification, which the Company opposed. On October 25, 2005,
the court granted preliminary approval of a class settlement arrangement on terms that were not material to the
Company, but final approval of that settlement was denied on January 26, 2007. The parties subsequently reached a
revised settlement to resolve this action on terms that are not material to the Company and submitted their agreement
to the district court on April 2, 2008. On May 8, 2008, the district court granted preliminary approval of the
settlement, but it is still subject to the
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district court�s final approval, and there can be no assurance that the settlement will receive this approval. If final
approval of the revised settlement is denied, the Company intends to defend against this lawsuit vigorously.
Certain Patent Litigation
On September 1, 2006, Ronald A. Katz Technology Licensing, L.P. (�Katz�) filed a complaint in the U.S. District Court
for the District of Delaware alleging that TWC and several other cable operators, among other defendants, infringe a
number of patents purportedly relating to the Company�s customer call center operations and/or voicemail services.
The plaintiff is seeking unspecified monetary damages as well as injunctive relief. On March 20, 2007, this case,
together with other lawsuits filed by Katz, was made subject to a Multidistrict Litigation (�MDL�) Order transferring the
case for pretrial proceedings to the U.S. District Court for the Central District of California. In April 2008, TWC
(among other defendants) filed motions for summary judgment, arguing that a number of claims in the patents at issue
are invalid under Section 112 of the Patent Act. On June 19, 2008, the court issued an order granting, in part, and
denying, in part, those motions. The Company intends to defend against this lawsuit vigorously.
     On July 14, 2006, Hybrid Patents Inc. filed a complaint in the U.S. District Court for the Eastern District of Texas
alleging that the Company and a number of other cable operators infringed a patent purportedly relating to high-speed
data and IP-based telephony services. The plaintiff is seeking unspecified monetary damages as well as injunctive
relief. The Company intends to defend against the claim vigorously.
     On June 1, 2006, Rembrandt Technologies, LP (�Rembrandt�) filed a complaint in the U.S. District Court for the
Eastern District of Texas alleging that the Company and a number of other cable operators infringed several patents
purportedly related to a variety of technologies, including high-speed data and IP-based telephony services. In
addition, on September 13, 2006, Rembrandt filed a complaint in the U.S. District Court for the Eastern District of
Texas alleging that the Company infringes several patents purportedly related to �high-speed cable modem internet
products and services.� In each of these cases, the plaintiff is seeking unspecified monetary damages as well as
injunctive relief. On June 18, 2007, these cases, along with other lawsuits filed by Rembrandt, were made subject to
an MDL Order transferring the case for pretrial proceedings to the U.S. District Court for the District of Delaware.
The Company intends to defend against these lawsuits vigorously.
     On April 26, 2005, Acacia Media Technologies (�AMT�) filed suit against TWC in the U.S. District Court for the
Southern District of New York alleging that TWC infringes several patents held by AMT. AMT has publicly taken the
position that delivery of broadcast video (except live programming such as sporting events), pay-per-view, VOD and
ad insertion services over cable systems infringe its patents. AMT has brought similar actions regarding the same
patents against numerous other entities, and all of the previously pending litigations have been made the subject of an
MDL Order consolidating the actions for pretrial activity in the U.S. District Court for the Northern District of
California. On October 25, 2005, the TWC action was consolidated into the MDL proceedings. The plaintiff is
seeking unspecified monetary damages as well as injunctive relief. The Company intends to defend against this
lawsuit vigorously.
     From time to time, the Company receives notices from third parties claiming that it infringes their intellectual
property rights. Claims of intellectual property infringement could require TWC to enter into royalty or licensing
agreements on unfavorable terms, incur substantial monetary liability or be enjoined preliminarily or permanently
from further use of the intellectual property in question. In addition, certain agreements entered may require the
Company to indemnify the other party for certain third-party intellectual property infringement claims, which could
increase the Company�s damages and its costs of defending against such claims. Even if the claims are without merit,
defending against the claims can be time consuming and costly.
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     As part of the 2003 restructuring of TWE, Time Warner agreed to indemnify the cable businesses of TWE from
and against any and all liabilities relating to, arising out of or resulting from specified litigation matters brought
against the TWE non-cable businesses. Although Time Warner has agreed to indemnify the cable businesses of TWE
against such liabilities, TWE remains a named party in certain litigation matters.
     The costs and other effects of pending or future litigation, governmental investigations, legal and administrative
cases and proceedings (whether civil or criminal), settlements, judgments and investigations, claims and changes in
those matters (including those matters described above), and developments or assertions by or against the Company
relating to intellectual property rights and intellectual property licenses, could have a material adverse effect on the
Company�s business, financial condition and operating results.
12.   ADDITIONAL FINANCIAL INFORMATION
Other Cash Flow Information
     Additional financial information with respect to cash (payments) and receipts is as follows (in millions):

Six Months Ended June
30,

2008 2007
Cash paid for interest $ (398) $ (406)
Interest income received 4 6

Cash paid for interest, net $ (394) $ (400)

Cash paid for income taxes $ (21) $ (55)
Cash refunds of income taxes 3 5

Cash paid for income taxes, net $ (18) $ (50)

     Noncash financing activities for the six months ended June 30, 2007 included TWC�s 50% equity interest in the
Houston Pool of TKCCP, valued at $880 million, delivered as the purchase price for Comcast�s 50% equity interest in
the Kansas City Pool of TKCCP.
Interest Expense, Net
     Interest expense, net consists of (in millions):

Three Months Ended June
30,

Six Months Ended June
30,

2008 2007 2008 2007
Interest income $ 5 $ 3 $ 8 $ 5
Interest expense (224) (230) (426) (459)

Total interest expense, net $ (219) $ (227) $ (418) $ (454)
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Other Current Liabilities
     Other current liabilities consist of (in millions):

    June
30,    

December
31,

2008 2007
Accrued compensation and benefits $ 277 $ 310
Accrued sales and other taxes 133 127
Accrued interest 194 193
Accrued franchise fees 157 169
Accrued insurance 141 133
Accrued advertising and marketing support 98 71
Other accrued expenses 219 234

Total other current liabilities $ 1,219 $ 1,237
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CONDENSED CONSOLIDATING FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
     Time Warner Entertainment Company, L.P. (�TWE�) and TW NY Cable Holding Inc. (�TW NY� and, together with
TWE, the �Guarantor Subsidiaries�) are subsidiaries of Time Warner Cable Inc. (the �Parent Company�). The Guarantor
Subsidiaries have fully and unconditionally, jointly and severally, directly or indirectly, guaranteed the debt issued by
the Parent Company in its 2007 registered exchange offer and its 2008 public offering. The Parent Company owns
100% of the voting interests, directly or indirectly, of both TWE and TW NY.
     The Securities and Exchange Commission�s rules require that condensed consolidating financial information be
provided for subsidiaries that have guaranteed debt of a registrant issued in a public offering, where each such
guarantee is full and unconditional and where the voting interests of the subsidiaries are 100% owned by the
registrant. Set forth below are condensed consolidating financial statements presenting the financial position, results
of operations, and cash flows of (i) the Parent Company, (ii) the Guarantor Subsidiaries on a combined basis (as such
guarantees are joint and several), (iii) the direct and indirect non-guarantor subsidiaries of the Parent Company (the
�Non-Guarantor Subsidiaries�) on a combined basis and (iv) the eliminations necessary to arrive at the information for
Time Warner Cable Inc. on a consolidated basis.
     There are no legal or regulatory restrictions on the Parent Company�s ability to obtain funds from any of its
subsidiaries through dividends, loans or advances.
     These condensed consolidating financial statements should be read in conjunction with the consolidated financial
statements of Time Warner Cable Inc.
Basis of Presentation
     In presenting the condensed consolidating financial statements, the equity method of accounting has been applied
to (i) the Parent Company�s interests in the Guarantor Subsidiaries and the Non-Guarantor Subsidiaries and (ii) the
Guarantor Subsidiaries� interests in the Non-Guarantor Subsidiaries, where applicable, even though all such
subsidiaries meet the requirements to be consolidated under U.S. generally accepted accounting principles. All
intercompany balances and transactions between the Parent Company, the Guarantor Subsidiaries and the
Non-Guarantor Subsidiaries have been eliminated, as shown in the column �Eliminations.�
     The accounting bases in all subsidiaries, including goodwill and identified intangible assets, have been allocated to
the applicable subsidiaries. Interest income (expense) is determined based on third-party debt and the relevant
intercompany amounts within the respective legal entity.
     Time Warner Cable Inc. is not a separate taxable entity for U.S. federal and various state income tax purposes and
its results are included in the consolidated U.S. federal and certain state income tax returns of Time Warner Inc. In the
condensed consolidating financial statements, tax expense has been presented based on each subsidiary�s legal entity
basis. Deferred taxes of the Parent Company, the Guarantor Subsidiaries and the Non-Guarantor Subsidiaries have
been presented based upon the temporary differences between the carrying amounts of the respective assets and
liabilities of the applicable entities.
     Costs incurred by the Parent Company, the Guarantor Subsidiaries or the Non-Guarantor Subsidiaries are allocated
to the various entities based on the relative usage of such expenses.
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Consolidating Balance Sheet

June 30, 2008
(Unaudited)

Non-
Parent Guarantor Guarantor TWC

   Company   Subsidiaries Subsidiaries Eliminations Consolidated
(in millions)

ASSETS
Current assets
Cash and equivalents(a) $ 3,810 $ 4,531 $ � $ (4,492) $ 3,849
Receivables, net 4 192 517 � 713
Receivables from affiliated parties 873 2 464 (1,335) 4
Prepaid expenses and other current assets 8 66 52 � 126
Deferred income tax assets 80 41 41 (82) 80

Total current assets 4,775 4,832 1,074 (5,909) 4,772
Investments in and amounts due (to) from
consolidated subsidiaries 51,732 23,732 10,119 (85,583) �
Investments � 33 698 � 731
Property, plant and equipment, net � 3,329 9,843 � 13,172
Intangible assets subject to amortization,
net � 6 603 � 609
Intangible assets not subject to
amortization � 8,144 30,762 � 38,906
Goodwill 4 3 2,099 � 2,106
Other assets 137 4 16 � 157

Total assets $ 56,648 $ 40,083 $ 55,214 $ (91,492) $ 60,453

LIABILITIES AND
SHAREHOLDERS� EQUITY
Current liabilities
Accounts payable $ 9 $ 67 $ 371 $ � $ 447
Deferred revenue and subscriber-related
liabilities � 46 120 � 166
Payables to affiliated parties � 526 997 (1,335) 188
Accrued programming expense � 323 209 � 532
Other current liabilities 75 562 582 � 1,219

Total current liabilities 84 1,524 2,279 (1,335) 2,552
Long-term debt 13,132 3,331 � � 16,463
Mandatorily redeemable preferred equity
membership units issued by a subsidiary � � 300 � 300

� 2,400 � (2,400) �
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Mandatorily redeemable preferred equity
issued by a subsidiary
Deferred income tax liabilities, net 13,618 7,214 7,262 (14,432) 13,662
Long-term payables to affiliated parties 4,492 494 8,703 (13,665) 24
Other liabilities 52 149 205 � 406
Minority interests � 3,240 � (1,464) 1,776
Shareholders� equity
Due (to) from TWC and subsidiaries � 1,169 (55) (1,114) �
Other shareholders� equity 25,270 20,562 36,520 (57,082) 25,270

Total shareholders� equity 25,270 21,731 36,465 (58,196) 25,270

Total liabilities and shareholders� equity $ 56,648 $ 40,083 $ 55,214 $ (91,492) $ 60,453

(a) Cash and
equivalents at
the Guarantor
Subsidiaries
primarily
represents
TWE�s
intercompany
amounts
receivable from
TWC under
TWC�s internal
investment
program.
Amounts bear
interest at
TWC�s
prevailing
commercial
paper rates
minus 0.025%
and are settled
daily.
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CONDENSED CONSOLIDATING FINANCIAL STATEMENTS�(Continued)
Consolidating Balance Sheet

December 31, 2007

Non-
Parent Guarantor Guarantor TWC

   Company   Subsidiaries Subsidiaries Eliminations Consolidated
(in millions)

ASSETS
Current assets
Cash and equivalents(a) $ 185 $ 3,458 $ � $ (3,411) $ 232
Receivables, net � 171 572 � 743
Receivables from affiliated parties 719 2 359 (1,078) 2
Prepaid expenses and other current assets 5 40 50 � 95
Deferred income tax assets 91 52 52 (104) 91

Total current assets 1,000 3,723 1,033 (4,593) 1,163
Investments in and amounts due (to) from
consolidated subsidiaries 50,704 23,223 9,752 (83,679) �
Investments 13 38 684 � 735
Property, plant and equipment, net � 3,268 9,605 � 12,873
Intangible assets subject to amortization,
net � 6 713 � 719
Intangible assets not subject to
amortization � 8,150 30,775 � 38,925
Goodwill 4 3 2,110 � 2,117
Other assets 35 4 29 � 68

Total assets $ 51,756 $ 38,415 $ 54,701 $ (88,272) $ 56,600

LIABILITIES AND
SHAREHOLDERS� EQUITY
Current liabilities
Accounts payable $ � $ 41 $ 376 $ � $ 417
Deferred revenue and subscriber-related
liabilities � 59 105 � 164
Payables to affiliated parties 30 408 844 (1,078) 204
Accrued programming expense � 308 201 � 509
Other current liabilities 82 569 586 � 1,237
Current liabilities of discontinued
operations � 3 2 � 5

Total current liabilities 112 1,388 2,114 (1,078) 2,536
Long-term debt 10,240 3,337 � � 13,577
Mandatorily redeemable preferred equity
membership units issued by a subsidiary � � 300 � 300
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Mandatorily redeemable preferred equity
issued by a subsidiary � 2,400 � (2,400) �
Deferred income tax liabilities, net 13,244 7,008 7,008 (13,969) 13,291
Long-term payables to affiliated parties 3,411 416 8,704 (12,495) 36
Other liabilities 43 180 207 � 430
Minority interests � 3,116 � (1,392) 1,724
Shareholders� equity
Due (to) from TWC and subsidiaries � 450 (350) (100) �
Other shareholders� equity 24,706 20,120 36,718 (56,838) 24,706

Total shareholders� equity 24,706 20,570 36,368 (56,938) 24,706

Total liabilities and shareholders� equity $ 51,756 $ 38,415 $ 54,701 $ (88,272) $ 56,600

(a) Cash and
equivalents at
the Guarantor
Subsidiaries
primarily
represents
TWE�s
intercompany
amounts
receivable from
TWC under
TWC�s internal
investment
program.
Amounts bear
interest at
TWC�s
prevailing
commercial
paper rates
minus 0.025%
and are settled
daily.
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CONDENSED CONSOLIDATING FINANCIAL STATEMENTS�(Continued)
Consolidating Statement of Operations

Three Months Ended June 30, 2008
(Unaudited)

Non-
Parent Guarantor Guarantor TWC

   Company   Subsidiaries Subsidiaries Eliminations Consolidated
(in millions)

Revenues $ � $ 828 $ 3,513 $ (43) $ 4,298

Costs of revenues � 450 1,611 (43) 2,018
Selling, general and administrative (1) 83 628 � 710
Depreciation � 167 555 � 722
Amortization � 1 64 � 65
Loss on cable systems held for sale � 6 39 � 45

Total costs and expenses (1) 707 2,897 (43) 3,560

Operating Income 1 121 616 � 738
Equity in pretax income (loss) of
consolidated subsidiaries 580 360 (43) (897) �
Interest income (expense), net (113) (117) 11 � (219)
Income from equity investments, net � � 5 � 5
Minority interest expense, net � (1) � (45) (46)
Other expense, net (9) (1) (9) � (19)

Income before income taxes 459 362 580 (942) 459
Income tax provision (182) (142) (145) 287 (182)

Net income $ 277 $ 220 $ 435 $ (655) $ 277
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CONDENSED CONSOLIDATING FINANCIAL STATEMENTS�(Continued)
Consolidating Statement of Operations

Three Months Ended June 30, 2007
(Unaudited)

Non-
Parent Guarantor Guarantor TWC

   Company   Subsidiaries Subsidiaries Eliminations Consolidated
(in millions)

Revenues $ � $ 855 $ 3,201 $ (42) $ 4,014

Costs of revenues � 403 1,511 (42) 1,872
Selling, general and administrative � 148 544 � 692
Depreciation � 159 510 � 669
Amortization � � 64 � 64
Merger-related and restructuring costs � 2 4 � 6

Total costs and expenses � 712 2,633 (42) 3,303

Operating Income � 143 568 � 711
Equity in pretax income (loss) of
consolidated subsidiaries 511 316 (29) (798) �
Interest expense, net (63) (130) (34) � (227)
Income (loss) from equity investments, net (1) (1) 6 � 4
Minority interest expense, net � (7) � (34) (41)
Other expense, net (3) � � � (3)

Income before income taxes 444 321 511 (832) 444
Income tax provision (172) (127) (130) 257 (172)

Net income $ 272 $ 194 $ 381 $ (575) $ 272
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CONDENSED CONSOLIDATING FINANCIAL STATEMENTS�(Continued)
Consolidating Statement of Operations

Six Months Ended June 30, 2008
(Unaudited)

Non-
Parent Guarantor Guarantor TWC

   Company   Subsidiaries Subsidiaries Eliminations Consolidated
(in millions)

Revenues $ � $ 1,645 $ 6,899 $ (86) $ 8,458

Costs of revenues � 886 3,225 (86) 4,025
Selling, general and administrative � 224 1,237 � 1,461
Depreciation � 331 1,092 � 1,423
Amortization � 1 129 � 130
Loss on cable systems held for sale � 6 39 � 45

Total costs and expenses � 1,448 5,722 (86) 7,084

Operating Income � 197 1,177 � 1,374
Equity in pretax income (loss) of
consolidated subsidiaries 1,065 705 (123) (1,647) �
Interest income (expense), net (188) (241) 11 � (418)
Income from equity investments, net � � 10 � 10
Minority interest income (expense), net � 16 � (103) (87)
Other income (expense), net (11) 8 (10) � (13)

Income before income taxes 866 685 1,065 (1,750) 866
Income tax provision (347) (272) (279) 551 (347)

Net income $ 519 $ 413 $ 786 $ (1,199) $ 519
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TIME WARNER CABLE INC.
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION

CONDENSED CONSOLIDATING FINANCIAL STATEMENTS�(Continued)
Consolidating Statement of Operations

Six Months Ended June 30, 2007
(Unaudited)

Non-
Parent Guarantor Guarantor TWC

   Company   Subsidiaries Subsidiaries Eliminations Consolidated
(in millions)

Revenues $ � $ 1,736 $ 6,211 $ (82) $ 7,865

Costs of revenues � 846 2,991 (82) 3,755
Selling, general and administrative � 269 1,074 � 1,343
Depreciation � 328 990 � 1,318
Amortization � 16 127 � 143
Merger-related and restructuring costs � 8 8 � 16

Total costs and expenses � 1,467 5,190 (82) 6,575

Operating Income � 269 1,021 � 1,290
Equity in pretax income (loss) of
consolidated subsidiaries 1,046 620 (66) (1,600) �
Interest expense, net (132) (256) (66) � (454)
Income (loss) from equity investments, net (4) � 11 � 7
Minority interest expense, net � (7) � (72) (79)
Other income (loss), net (3) � 146 � 143

Income before income taxes 907 626 1,046 (1,672) 907
Income tax provision (359) (250) (256) 506 (359)

Net income $ 548 $ 376 $ 790 $ (1,166) $ 548
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TIME WARNER CABLE INC.
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION

CONDENSED CONSOLIDATING FINANCIAL STATEMENTS�(Continued)
Consolidating Statement of Cash Flows

Six Months Ended June 30, 2008
(Unaudited)

Non-
Parent Guarantor Guarantor TWC

   Company   Subsidiaries Subsidiaries Eliminations Consolidated
(in millions)

OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net income $ 519 $ 413 $ 786 $ (1,199) $ 519
Adjustments for noncash and nonoperating
items:
Depreciation and amortization � 332 1,221 � 1,553
Pretax gain on sale of cost-method
investment � (9) � � (9)
Pretax loss on cable systems held for sale � 6 39 � 45
Excess (deficiency) of distributions over
equity in pretax income of consolidated
subsidiaries (1,065) (705) 123 1,647 �
Income from equity investments, net of
cash distributions � � (3) � (3)
Pretax impairment loss on equity-method
investment � � 8 � 8
Minority interest (income) expense, net � (16) � 103 87
Deferred income taxes 341 261 261 (522) 341
Equity-based compensation � 48 � � 48
Changes in operating assets and liabilities,
net of acquisitions (207) 165 (12) � (54)

Cash provided (used) by operating
activities (412) 495 2,423 29 2,535

INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Investments and acquisitions, net of cash
acquired and distributions received � 1 (27) � (26)
Capital expenditures � (427) (1,281) � (1,708)
Proceeds from sale of cost-method
investment � 9 � � 9
Proceeds from disposal of property, plant
and equipment � � 2 � 2

Cash used by investing activities � (417) (1,306) � (1,723)

FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Borrowings (repayments), net 915 � � (1,081) (166)
Borrowings 5,203 � � � 5,203
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Repayments (2,145) � � � (2,145)
Debt issuance costs (85) � � � (85)
Net change in investments in and amounts
due to and from consolidated subsidiaries 149 996 (1,116) (29) �
Distributions to owners, net � (1) (1) � (2)

Cash provided (used) by financing
activities 4,037 995 (1,117) (1,110) 2,805

INCREASE IN CASH AND
EQUIVALENTS 3,625 1,073 � (1,081) 3,617
CASH AND EQUIVALENTS AT
BEGINNING OF PERIOD 185 3,458 � (3,411) 232

CASH AND EQUIVALENTS AT END
OF PERIOD $ 3,810 $ 4,531 $ � $ (4,492) $ 3,849
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TIME WARNER CABLE INC.
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION

CONDENSED CONSOLIDATING FINANCIAL STATEMENTS�(Continued)
Consolidating Statement of Cash Flows

Six Months Ended June 30, 2007
(Unaudited)

Non-
Parent Guarantor Guarantor TWC

   Company   Subsidiaries Subsidiaries Eliminations Consolidated
(in millions)

OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net income $ 548 $ 376 $ 790 $ (1,166) $ 548
Adjustments for noncash and nonoperating
items:
Depreciation and amortization � 344 1,117 � 1,461
Pretax gain on sale of 50% equity interest
in Houston Pool of TKCCP � � (146) � (146)
Excess (deficiency) of distributions over
equity in pretax income of consolidated
subsidiaries (1,046) (620) 66 1,600 �
Loss from equity investments, net of cash
distributions 4 15 4 (15) 8
Minority interest expense, net � 7 � 72 79
Deferred income taxes 183 158 158 (316) 183
Equity-based compensation � 38 � � 38
Changes in operating assets and liabilities,
net of acquisitions (38) 269 (244) � (13)
Adjustments relating to discontinued
operations � 27 19 � 46

Cash provided (used) by operating
activities (349) 614 1,764 175 2,204

INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Investments and acquisitions, net of cash
acquired and distributions received (12) (1) 36 � 23
Capital expenditures � (394) (1,157) � (1,551)
Proceeds from disposal of property, plant
and equipment � � 4 � 4

Cash used by investing activities (12) (395) (1,117) � (1,524)

FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Borrowings (repayments), net 416 � � (150) 266
Borrowings 5,629 � � � 5,629
Repayments (6,448) � � � (6,448)
Debt issuance costs (28) � � � (28)

806 (50) (581) (175) �
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Net change in investments in and amounts
due to and from consolidated subsidiaries
Excess tax benefit from exercise of stock
options 5 � � � 5
Principal payments on capital leases � � (2) � (2)
Distributions to owners, net � (19) � � (19)
Other � � (64) � (64)

Cash provided (used) by financing
activities 380 (69) (647) (325) (661)

INCREASE IN CASH AND
EQUIVALENTS 19 150 � (150) 19
CASH AND EQUIVALENTS AT
BEGINNING OF PERIOD 51 2,304 � (2,304) 51

CASH AND EQUIVALENTS AT END
OF PERIOD $ 70 $ 2,454 $ � $ (2,454) $ 70

48

Edgar Filing: EATON VANCE SENIOR FLOATING RATE TRUST - Form N-CSR

Table of Contents 73



Table of Contents

Part II. Other Information
Item 1. Legal Proceedings.
     Reference is made to the lawsuit filed by Brantley, et al. described on page 37 of the 2007 Form 10-K, and page 35
of the Company�s Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended March 31, 2008 (the �March 2008 Form 10-Q�).
On June 25, 2008, the court denied the motions made on April 22, 2008 by the programmer defendants, including
Time Warner, and the distributor defendants, including the Company, to dismiss the Second Amended Complaint. On
July 14, 2008, the programmer defendants and the distributor defendants filed motions requesting the court to certify
its June 25 order for interlocutory appeal to the U.S. Court of Appeals for the Ninth Circuit.
     Reference is made to the lawsuit filed by Andrew Parker and Eric DeBrauwere, et al. described on page 38 of the
2007 Form 10-K and page 35 of the March 2008 Form 10-Q. On May 8, 2008, the district court granted preliminary
approval of the revised settlement that was submitted to the district court on April 2, 2008. The settlement is still
subject to the district court�s final approval, and there can be no assurance that the settlement will receive this approval.
If final approval of the revised settlement is denied, the Company intends to defend against this lawsuit vigorously.
     Reference is made to the lawsuit filed by Ronald A. Katz Technology Licensing, L.P. described on page 38 of the
2007 Form 10-K. In April 2008, TWC (among other defendants) filed motions for summary judgment, arguing that a
number of claims in the patents at issue are invalid under Section 112 of the Patent Act. On June 19, 2008, the court
issued an order granting, in part, and denying, in part, those motions.
Item 1A. Risk Factors.
     As discussed above, on May 20, 2008, TWC entered into a Separation Agreement, the terms of which will govern
TWC�s separation from Time Warner. The Separation Transactions are expected to be consummated by the end of
2008 or in early 2009. The following Risk Factors have been included as a result of TWC�s entry into the Separation
Agreement and should be read in conjunction with the Risk Factors set forth in Item 1A, �Risk Factors,� in the 2007
Form 10-K.
Risks Relating to the Separation
TWC may be unable to complete the Separation and, if the Separation is completed, TWC may not realize some or
all of the expected benefits of the Separation.
     There can be no assurance that the Separation will be completed in the manner and timeframe contemplated, or at
all. Completion of the Separation is subject to the satisfaction of a number of conditions, including:

� receipt of certain FCC approvals;
� receipt of certain required local franchise approvals; and
� receipt of a favorable tax ruling from the Internal Revenue Service and tax opinions from counsel as to the

tax-free nature of the Separation Transactions.
     The Separation Agreement may also be terminated by Time Warner or the Company prior to the payment of the
Special Dividend if there is a material adverse effect on the Company. In addition, there are various risks that are
inherent in the Separation process, such as the increased demands on the Company�s management as a result of
executing the plan for the Separation in addition to fulfilling their regular responsibilities.
     If the Separation is not completed for any reason, the Company will not be able to realize its expected benefits,
including increased long-term strategic, operational and regulatory flexibility and a more efficient capital structure,
and the price of TWC�s Class A common stock may decline to the extent that the market price reflects positive
assumptions that the Separation will be completed and the related benefits will be realized. The Company will also
incur substantial costs related to the Separation (such as legal, accounting and advisory fees) that will not be recouped
in the event that the Separation does not occur.
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     Even if the Separation is completed, the Company cannot predict with certainty the extent to which the
above-mentioned benefits actually will be achieved, if at all. Furthermore, even if some or all of these benefits are
achieved, they may not result in the creation of value for TWC�s stockholders.
If the Separation Transactions, including the Distribution, do not qualify as tax-free, either as a result of actions
taken or not taken by TWC or as a result of the failure of certain representations by TWC to be true, then TWC
would have to indemnify Time Warner for its taxes resulting from such disqualification, which would be
significant. In addition, the restrictions in connection with the tax treatment of the Distribution could limit TWC�s
ability to engage in certain corporate transactions.
     The Separation Transactions are conditioned upon Time Warner�s receipt of a private letter ruling from the Internal
Revenue Service and Time Warner�s and TWC�s receipt of opinions of tax counsel confirming that the Separation
Transactions should generally qualify as tax-free to Time Warner and its stockholders. The ruling and opinions will
rely on certain facts, assumptions, representations, and undertakings from Time Warner and TWC regarding the past
and future conduct of the companies� businesses and other matters. If any of these facts, assumptions, representations
or undertakings are incorrect or not otherwise satisfied, Time Warner and its stockholders may not be able to rely on
the ruling or the opinions and could be subject to significant tax liabilities. Notwithstanding the private letter ruling
and opinions, the Internal Revenue Service could determine on audit that the Separation Transactions should be
treated as taxable transactions if it determines that any of these facts, assumptions, representations or undertakings are
not correct or have been violated, or for other reasons, including as a result of significant changes in the stock
ownership of Time Warner or TWC after the Distribution.
     Under the tax sharing agreement among Time Warner and TWC, TWC generally would be required to indemnify
Time Warner against its taxes resulting from the failure of any of the Separation Transactions to qualify as tax-free as
a result of (i) certain actions or failures to act by TWC or (ii) the failure of certain representations to be made by TWC
to be true. Due to the potential impact of significant stock ownership changes on the taxability of the Separation
Transactions, TWC�s indemnification obligations may prevent it from entering into transactions that might otherwise
be advantageous, such as issuing equity securities to satisfy financing needs or acquiring businesses or assets with
equity securities if such issuances would exceed certain thresholds and such actions could be considered part of a plan
or series of related transactions that include the Distribution.
     In addition, even if TWC bears no contractual responsibility for taxes related to a failure of the Separation
Transactions to qualify for their intended tax treatment, Treasury regulation section 1.1502-6 imposes on TWC several
liability for all Time Warner federal income tax obligations relating to the period during which TWC was a member of
the Time Warner federal consolidated tax group, including the date of the Separation Transactions. Similar provisions
may apply under foreign, state, or local law. Absent TWC causing the Separation Transactions to not qualify as
tax-free, Time Warner has indemnified TWC against such several liability arising from a failure of the Separation
Transactions to qualify for their intended tax treatment.
As part of the Separation, TWC has incurred and will incur additional debt, which may limit its flexibility or
prevent it from taking advantage of business opportunities.
     In connection with the Separation, the Company incurred $5.0 billion of indebtedness pursuant to the 2008 Bond
Offering to fund, in part, the Special Dividend and is expected to incur additional indebtedness to fund the Special
Dividend through a combination of borrowings under the 2008 Bridge Facility, the Company�s existing bank credit
facilities and/or the issuance of debt in the capital markets. The increased indebtedness and the terms of these
financing arrangements and any future indebtedness will impose various restrictions and covenants on the Company
that could limit its ability to respond to market conditions, provide for capital investment needs or take advantage of
business opportunities. In addition, as a result of the Company�s increased borrowings, its interest expense will be
higher than it has been in the past, which will affect the Company�s profitability and cash flows.
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Item 4. Submission of Matters to a Vote of Security Holders.
     The Annual Meeting of Stockholders of the Company was held on May 29, 2008 (the �2008 Annual Meeting�). The
following matters were voted on at the 2008 Annual Meeting:

(i) The following individuals were elected directors of the Company for terms expiring in 2009:

Directors Votes For Votes Withheld Broker Non-Votes
Class A Directors
David C. Chang 874,757,446 13,892,784 0
James E. Copeland, Jr. 874,669,931 13,980,299 0
Class B Directors
Jeffrey L. Bewkes 750,000,000 0 0
Carole Black 750,000,000 0 0
Glenn A. Britt 750,000,000 0 0
Thomas H. Castro 750,000,000 0 0
Peter R. Haje 750,000,000 0 0
Don Logan 750,000,000 0 0
N.J. Nicholas, Jr. 750,000,000 0 0
Wayne H. Pace 750,000,000 0 0

(ii) Ratification of appointment of Ernst & Young LLP as independent auditor of the Company:

Votes For Votes Against Abstentions Broker Non-Votes
1,626,189,128 6,525,727 5,935,375 0

     Pursuant to its execution of the Separation Agreement on May 20, 2008, WCI, in its capacity as the holder of a
majority of TWC�s outstanding Class A common stock and all of its Class B common stock (representing in the
aggregate 1,496,000,000 votes), consented to, among other things, (a) TWC�s issuance of 80 million shares of TWC�s
Class A common stock to Historic TW in exchange for Historic TW�s interest in TW NY (the �Issuance�), (b) the
adoption of TWC�s Second Amended and Restated Certificate of Incorporation (the �Charter Amendment�), which will
be filed only in connection with the Separation pursuant to the Separation Agreement, and (c) certain amendments to
the Time Warner Cable Inc. 2006 Stock Incentive Plan (the �Incentive Plan Amendment�).
     On June 16, 2008, TWC distributed to the holders of record of its Class A common stock a notice pursuant to
Section 228(e) of the Delaware General Corporation Law reporting the approval of these actions by its majority
stockholder by written consent without a meeting or prior notice and without a vote being taken. TWC will file an
Information Statement pursuant to Section 14(c) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended, with the SEC
and furnish it to its stockholders. Each of the Issuance, the Charter Amendment and the Incentive Plan Amendment
has no effect until at least 20 calendar days after the Information Statement has been furnished to TWC�s stockholders.
Item 5. Other Information.
     Effective on August 5, 2008, the Company entered into an amendment to its employment agreement with Landel
C. Hobbs, its Chief Operating Officer. The amendment to Mr. Hobbs�s employment agreement provides that, in the
event that his employment is terminated without cause, unless he is then eligible for retirement, all his TWC equity
awards that would have vested under the agreement, will vest immediately on the date he ceases to be considered an
employee of the Company and any stock options that so vest, as well as his previously vested options, will remain
exercisable for three years thereafter (but not beyond the original terms of the options).
     Effective on August 5, 2008, the Company entered into a letter agreement with Robert D. Marcus, its Senior
Executive Vice President and Chief Financial Officer, that clarifies that under his current employment agreement with
the Company, (i) the Separation would not have an impact on the vesting or term of Mr.
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Marcus�s TWC equity awards and (ii) upon a termination without cause, unless he is then eligible for retirement, all of
his vested TWC and Time Warner stock options (not only those that vest as a result of such termination) would
remain exercisable for three years after he ceases to be considered an employee of the Company (but not beyond the
original terms of the options).
Item 6. Exhibits.
     The exhibits listed on the accompanying Exhibit Index are filed or incorporated by reference as a part of this report
and such Exhibit Index is incorporated herein by reference.
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SIGNATURES
     Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the registrant has duly caused this report to
be signed on its behalf by the undersigned thereunto duly authorized.

TIME WARNER CABLE INC.

By: /s/  Robert D. Marcus

Name:      Robert D. Marcus
Title:      Senior Executive Vice President and

     Chief Financial Officer
Date: August 6, 2008
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EXHIBIT INDEX
Pursuant to Item 601 of Regulation S-K

Exhibit No. Description

     1.1 Underwriting Agreement, dated as of June 16, 2008, among the Company, Time Warner
Entertainment Company, L.P. (�TWE�) and TW NY Cable Holding Inc. (�TW NY� and together with
TWE, the �Guarantors�) and Banc of America Securities LLC, BNP Paribas Securities Corp.,
Greenwich Capital Markets, Inc., Morgan Stanley & Co. Incorporated and Wachovia Capital
Markets, LLC, on behalf of themselves and as representatives of the underwriters listed in
Schedule II thereto (incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit 1.1 to the Company�s Current Report
on Form 8-K dated June 16, 2008 and filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission (the
�SEC�) on June 19, 2008 (the �TWC June 16, 2008 Form 8-K�)).

     2.1 Separation Agreement, dated as of May 20, 2008, among the Company, Time Warner Inc. (�Time
Warner�), TWE, TW NY, Warner Communications Inc., Historic TW Inc. and American Television
and Communications Corporation (incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit 99.1 to the
Company�s Current Report on Form 8-K dated May 20, 2008 and filed with the SEC on May 21,
2008 (the �TWC May 20, 2008 Form 8-K�)).

     4.1 Form of 6.20% Notes due 2013 (incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit 4.1 to the TWC
June 16, 2008 Form 8-K).

     4.2 Form of 6.75% Notes due 2018 (incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit 4.2 to the TWC
June 16, 2008 Form 8-K).

     4.3 Form of 7.30% Debentures due 2038 (incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit 4.3 to the TWC
June 16, 2008 Form 8-K).

     10.1 Amendment No. 1 to Registration Rights Agreement between the Company and Time Warner,
dated as of May 20, 2008.

     10.2 Amendment No. 1 to Reimbursement Agreement made by and among the Company and Time
Warner, dated May 20, 2008.

     10.3 Second Amended and Restated Tax Matters Agreement, dated as of May 20, 2008, between the
Company and Time Warner (incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit 99.2 to the TWC May 20,
2008 Form 8-K).

     10.4 Amendment No. 1 to Shareholder Agreement between the Company and Time Warner, dated as of
May 20, 2008.

     10.5 Credit Agreement, dated as of June 30, 2008, among the Company, as borrower, the Lenders from
time to time party thereto, Deutsche Bank AG New York Branch, as Administrative Agent, The
Royal Bank of Scotland plc and Fortis Bank SA/NV New York Branch, as Tranche I
Co-Syndication Agents, Mizuho Corporate Bank, Ltd. and Sumitomo Mitsui Banking Corporation,
as Tranche I Co-Documentation Agents, Deutsche Bank Securities Inc. and RBS Greenwich
Capital, as Tranche I Joint-Lead Arrangers and Joint Bookrunners, BNP Paribas Securities Corp.,
The Bank of Tokyo-Mitsubishi UFJ, Ltd. New York Branch and Citibank, N.A., as Tranche II
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Co-Syndication Agents, Bank of America, N.A. and Wachovia Bank, National Association, as
Tranche II Co-Documentation Agents, and BNP Paribas Securities Corp. and The Bank of
Tokyo-Mitsubishi UFJ, Ltd. New York Branch, as Tranche II Joint-Lead Arrangers and Joint
Bookrunners (incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit 99.1 to the Company�s Current Report on
Form 8-K dated June 30, 2008 and filed with the SEC on July 1, 2008).

     31.1 Certification of Principal Executive Officer pursuant to Section 302 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of
2002, with respect to the Company�s Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended June 30,
2008.

     31.2 Certification of Principal Financial Officer pursuant to Section 302 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of
2002, with respect to the Company�s Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended June 30,
2008.

     32 Certification of Principal Executive Officer and Principal Financial Officer pursuant to Section 906
of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002, with respect to the Company�s Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q
for the quarter ended June 30, 2008.�

� This
certification will
not be deemed
�filed� for
purposes of
Section 18 of
the Securities
Exchange Act
of 1934 (15
U.S.C. 78r), or
otherwise
subject to the
liability of that
section. Such
certification will
not be deemed
to be
incorporated by
reference into
any filing under
the Securities
Act or
Securities
Exchange Act,
except to the
extent that the
Company
specifically
incorporates it
by reference.
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